Mission: Lifelong learners will be inspired and developed through effective teaching in a

safe and caring environment.

Vision: Respect - Pride - Excellence for All

B W e e

AGENDA
BOARD OF EDUCATION - SPECIAL MEETING
Instructional Planning Center/Huron Arena
Monday, October 24, 2022

5:30 p.m.
Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Adoption of the Agenda
Dates to Remember
November 2 Early Release
November 11 Veteran's Day Holiday - No School
November 14 Board of Education Meeting - 5:30pm - IPC
Nov 23,24 & 25 Holiday Break - No School
November 28 Board of Education Meeting - 5:30pm - IPC

Community Input on Items Not on the Agenda
o See Policy BFB - Public Participation at Board Meetings - for more information

Conflict Disclosure and Consideration of Waivers - The School Board will review the
disclosures and determine if the transactions or the terms of the contracts are fair,
reasonable, and not contrary to the public interest. A disclosure submitted for the
purpose of notifying the School Board of an interest in a contract will not require Board
action. (No action required.)

Administrators
a) Assistant Principal Lyndi Hudson - DB2023-11

CONSENT AGENDA
The superintendent recommends approval of the following:
a) Consideration and Approval of the Bills
b) New Hires to the District
Classified personnel and substitute teachers must be approved in order to be
covered by our workmen’s compensation plan.
1) Yacqueline Sanchez/Admin Assistant-Custodian-McKinley/$48,442 per year
2) Joel Aamodt/Substitute Teacher - $160 per day/Substitute Para-Educator -
$19.16 per hour
3) Kathy Micheel /Volunteer/Destination Imagination
c) Resignations for Board Approval
1) Barb Myhre/Special Education Teacher-Madison/37 years (end of 2022-2023)
d) Contracts for Board Approval
1) Laura Iverson/Revised Contract - $65,554 per year
e) Review and Affirm Safe Return Plan - 6-month review

f) Review and Affirm American Rescue Plan Elementary and Secondary
Emergency Relief Requirement for ARP ESSER School District Plan — 6-month

review

g) James Stueckrath Requests Permission to have the Marching Band Indoor
Exhibition as a Fundraiser; no passes will be accepted for this event




Agenda / Board Meeting, October 24, 2022 page 2

10.

11.

12,

13.

h)

Permission to advertise for bids for tennis court expansion and new fence;
air conditioning the Tiger Activity Center; resurfacing the track at Tiger

Stadium; and repairing the Tiger Activity Center Ceiling Insulation.

Request for Approval of Open Enrollment Student Returning to Huron School
District

The administration has received open enrollment request #RH-2022-05 for Board
Approval

(The consent agenda may be approved with one motion. However, if a board
member wishes to separate an item for discussion, he/she may do so.

CELEBRATE SUCCESSES IN THE DISTRICT
Congratulations to:

>
>
>
>

>

Ronaldo Pineda (10 gr), Sha Sher (12 gr) , Moo Gav (10 er) - 2022 ESD

ALL-Conference Boys Soccer Team

Huron Boys Soccer for finishing the season ranked #1 in ESD Team Standings
Boys Soccer Academic All-State - Lauy Kue Say (12 gr)

Ronaldo Pineda (10 gr), Sha Sher (12 gr) , Moo Gay (10 gr) - 2022 Boys

Class “AA” All-State Soccer Teams
Htee Htoo (12 gr) - 2022 Girls Class “AA” All State Soccer Teams
(All-State Soccer Teams are selected by the SD HS Soccer Coaches Association)

Thank You to:

>

>
>

»

Modern Woodmen for their donation of three boxes of donuts to the
Buchanan Staff

The Church of Christ for the donuts provided to the Buchanan Staff
Modern Woodmen of America for the treats given to the staff at the
Washington 4-5 Center

South Dakota Peace Officers Auxiliary for the donation of supplies to the
Washington 4-5 Center

REPORTS TO THE BOARD

a)

b)
c)

Classified Employee of the Month - Presented by Amanda Reilly
Janet Johnsen, School Nutrition Administrative Assistant has been selected as

Classified Employee of the Month for October 2022. Nomination comments are
included in this packet. Congratulations Janet!

Good News Report - Mike Radke - High School
Superintendent’s Report

OLD BUSINESS

a)
b)

HSD Policy DDA Gifts and Donations to District - 2rd Reading
Policy JHCDD - Opioid Antagonists Administration Plan - 15t Reading

NEW BUSINESS

a)
b)

Designated Fund Agreement with the South Dakota Community Foundation
Permission to negotiate a price for building controls for Buchanan, Madison,
Washington without bidding to ensure we purchase a system compatible
with what we already have in the HS, CTE, and MS. The building control
project that we are proposing is communications technologies, computer
hardware and software, peripheral equipment and related connectivity.
These things are exempt from bidding per SDCL 5-18A-22(5).

ADJOURNMENT




DB 2023 . 14

Huron School District #2-2 Code:
AH-E(1)
!/ Policies and Regulations Conflict of Interest Disclosure
SCHARL DISTAICT

Conflict of Interest Disclosure

Date:  10/13/22

Name of the School Official submitting the conflict of interest disclosure:
Lyndi Hudson, Asst. Principal at Huron Middle School

The disclosure is for the purpose of notifying the School Board of
X__ an interest in a contract
a direct benefit from a contract:

Identify the following:
(1) all parties to the contract — United Way Heartland Region

(2) the person’s role in the contract — Board Member

(3) the purpose(s)/objective(s) of the contract — raise monies to help support the education,
wellness and financial stability of the communities in our region

(4) the consideration or benefit conferred or agreed to be conferred upon each party.- United
Way has a campaign to raise monies in the fall. During the spring, interviews are held with all
agencies seeking funding for projects/programs. The board then reviews the requests, and
disperses monies to accepted projects.

(5) the length of time of the contract — 3 years

(6) any other relevant information

If the disclosure relates to the School Official deriving a direct benefit from a contract, explain
how the terms of the contract are freasonable, and not contrary to the public interest such

that authorization should be gfanted by the school board.
AV H A %W\
p—— e X LAY \

THIS IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT




Huron School Distriet 2-2

Board Report - Listing of Bills

10/20/2022 10:48 AM

Vendcr Name Vendor Description
Checking 1

Checking 1 Fund: 10 GENERAL FUND

ACCURATE LABEL DESIGN INC
ASBED

COBORNS INC

CON BRIOQ STUDIO

CREATIVE PRINTING COMPANY
DEMCQ INC

FREEMAN, JR,, RODNEY

SUEPPLIES

DUES & FEES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

LEGAL SERVICES

HAMPTON INN & SUITES TRAVEL
HIGH POINT NETWORKS, LLC SUPPLIES
HURON CLINIC FOUNDATION, LTD PROF SVC
INSTRUMENTALIST AWARDS LLC SUPPLIES
IXL LEARNING SUPPLIES
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS SUPELIES
LIMINEX, INC. SUPFLIES
MCEESSON MEDICAL SURGLCAL SUPFLIES
MG OIL COMPANY SUPPLIES
NORTHWESTERN ENERGY UTILITIES
OFFICE EQUIPMENT SERVICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE PEEPS SUPPLIES
OTC BRANDS INC, SUPPLIES
OXFORD UNIVERSITY PRESS SUPPLIES
POPPLERS MUSIC INC. SUPPLIES
QUALITY INN ROOMS
SCHOLASTIC BCOOX CLUBS BOOKS
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC SUPPLIES
SIGNATURE PLUS SUPPLIES
STOUX EQUIPMENT COMEBANY LNC. INSPECTION
SOUTHWEST STRINGS SUPPLIES
STAPLES SUPPLIES
TAYLOR MUSIC SUPPLIES
WASTE MAMAGEMENT CORPORATE SVCS SERVICES
Checking 1 Fund: 21 CAPITAL CUTLAY FUND

ABDO PUBLISHING CO
CAPITAL ONE PUBLIC FUNDING

BOCKS
PRIN & INTEREST

LGS SUPPLIES
FOLLETT CONTENT SOLUTIONS LLC SUPPLIES
GENERATION GENIUS, TNC. SUPPLIES
MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION INC SUPPLIES
PENWCRTHY COMPANY SUPPLIES
Chacking 1 Fund: 22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND
CORE EDUCATIONAL COOPERATLVE PROEF SVC
CORFCRATE TRANSLATION SERVICES, PROF SVC
INC.

LAMINATOR,.COM INC. SUPPLIES
OFFICE EQUIPMENT SERVICE

SUPPLIES

Amount

155,85
40,00
601,35
160.00
2,459.88
516.16
1,100.00
435.28
565.00

220.00

77.00
600.00

56.99

5,568.35
153.70

18,527,87
38,466.11
101,821.30
972,03
16.95
466,13
865,92
1,118.00
2,087.00
442,49

8és.

60

563.07

442,80
115.73
518,00
334.21

Fund Total:

244,
120,970,
439,
118.
16,317,
8,505.
385.
Fund Total:

4,649,
1.

244 .46
3,633.

10
00
00
17
00
00
88

70
7L

21

i80,386.87

Page: |
User ID: TIN

146,979,453



Huron School Distriot 2-2 Board Report - Listing of Bills

10/20/2022 10:48 AM

Vendor Name vendor Description Amount

OFFICE PEEFPS SUPPLIES 49,50

PEARSON ASSESSMENT SUPPLIES 36.75

TOBII DYNAVOX, LLC SUPPLIES 696,60
Fund Total:

Checking 1 Fund: 25 BUILDING FUND

ULINE SUPFLIES 633,82
Fund Total:

Checking Acocount Total:

Checking 1

Checking 4 Fund: 51 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND

LAY, NOE REFUND 13.00

MALSON-MOORE, MIRANDA REFUND LUNCH ACCT 10.80

ME OIL COMPANY SUPPLIES 127.95

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

Checking 5

Cheacking 5 Fund: 53 ENTERPRISE FUND

HENRY'S FCODS, INC. FoOOD 1,413.80

fund *retal:
Checking Account fotal:

Page: 2
User ID: TIN

9,311.93

€633.82
337,312.07

151.758
151.75

1,413.80
1,413.80



From: Myhre, Barbara <Barbara.Myhre@k12.sd.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 4:39 PM

To: Steinhoff, Kraig <Kraig.Steinhoff@k12.sd.us>

Cc: Rozell, Heather <Heather.Rozell@k12.sd.us>; Schilling, Ralyna <Ralyna.Schilling@k12.sd.us>
Subject: Official Notification

I, Barbara Myhre, special educator at Madison 2-3 Center, will retire at the conclusion of the
2022-23 school year.

Barbara Myhre
Special Educator
Madison 2-3 Center

Note: This e-mail and any attachments may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering
this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of this e-mail and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and deleting it from your computer system. Thank you for
your cooperation.



TEACHER’S CONTRACT

Huron School District No, 2-2, Huron, South Dakota
Laura Iverson October 13, 2022

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School District
No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of § 65554 for the school term, or the remaining part thereof, of the
designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 8/12/2022 and subject to the
calendar, or modifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the (wentieth day of each of the
welve calendar months,

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and contractual elements
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No, 2-2, which are nereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein at length, subject to the right of said Board (o terminate the contract for
cause, to be determined upon by the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to
said Board within 15 days of issuance of centract.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure lo complete the term of teaching prescribed herein for any cause,
inctuding but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage to the Huron School District No, 2-2 and that from
the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that
your failure to complete the term provided herein shall result in the followirg liquidated damages; failures occurring May 15 through
May 31 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a contract June 1 throngh June 10, damages shall be
assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract Juue 11 through June 20, $750.00 and for breaking of a contract June 2] through June
30, $1000.00.  For breaking a contract July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract
August | and for the duration of the first semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for
breaking of a contract anytime during the 2" semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of Education fo
suspend the employee’s certification for one year in lien of monetary dameages in accordance with SDCL 13-42-9. Teachers who are
rot full-time employees of the districl shall be assessed damages at a percentage which matches their percent of employment,

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective untii approved by the Board of Education at
the next meeting following receipt of said resignation, Further, it is hereby agreed that you will pay to the Huren School District No,
2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or appropriate fiom any monies owed by them to you, and you herehy
authorize such withholding or appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding coatract when signed by the teacher and the Board of Education.
MS
The above contract Includes $3318 (ES-10) for HS Oral Interp/ 2.5 divisions and $6067 (ES-10) for Asslstant Debate / Earmed Masters Degrea
8/19/2016 + $3,000,

*CONTRACT MUST BE SIGRERD AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY WEDNESDAY, 06T 19, 2022+

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2 OF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA
ATTEST:

Business Manager of the School District Chairman of Schoo! District Board

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Vhereby accept the position mentioned in the foregaing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron, South Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the
terims and conditions of the above and foregoing contract and have careRil ly read said contract 2nd am Ful) y informed as to the contents, 1agree to attend such pre-
schocl planning days as are scheduled exelusive of the designated munber of teaching days. 1 clearly understand that it is my respo nsibility to be fully certified with
the State of Seuth Dakota for the duration of this contract. I accept that oy pay will cease on Ostober 1, and my employme may be terminated or suspended without
pay until such time that | meet the certification requirements of the job.” %%{IWAI

Print Name:
Witness my hand this . . l 6 day of | DC—L)@ 2022 He

, L0 Sign here: . . Wﬂ ................
Witness: ¢ CR . . M Cee Teacher




Huron School District

Pandemic Contingency Plan
Updated - Ociober 24, 2022 / Approved by the School Board fo begin October 24, 2022

Huron School District
Pandemic Contingency Plan

Our survey data shows strong support to do whatever we can to have children in our buildings to
receive their education,

We love our students, and believe that children need school! Students thrive in safe, structured and
nurturing environments. We will strive to teach students “in the buiiding” through a shared
commitment from students, teachers, families, and staff to prevent the spread of COVID-19.

The following guidelines are intended fo provide protection for our employees, students, and
community.

Definitions:
e Diagnostic & Screening Testing: The district is participating in the state-provided BinaxNOW
and/or Quidel QuickVue test programs for students and families.
¢ Face Covering: A material that covers the nose and mouth, greatly reducing the
projecting of mouth liquids.

¢ Hand Washing: Cleahing hands with either soap & water - or sanitizer.

s Mask : A face covering worn over the mouth and nose, including:
Medical Mask

Cloth Mask

Bandanna

“‘Gaiter”

c Cc o 0

o Respiratory Etiquette: To help stop the spread of germs, cover your nose and mouth with a
tissue when you cough or sneeze. Throw the used tissues in the trash. If you don’t have a
tissue, cough or sneeze into your elbow, not your hands. Remember to wash your hands
immediately after blowing your nose, coughing or sneezing.

e Shields: Transparent materials that act as a “barrier” between persons when
they are in close proximity.

o Desk Shield - Three-sided transparent shields placed on desks.

o Counter Shield - Large Plexiglass placed in reception areas and on
some desks.

o Bus seat Shield - highly pliable transparent barriers that are
suspended from the ceiling of a bus and attached to the seat of the
bus.



o Face Shield - Clear “helmet shield” worn as additional protection in
conjunction with wearing a face covering.

Social Distancing: A separation of six feet for prolonged interaction.

Social, Emotional, and Mental Health Needs Tips:

o - Student Help

o - Staff Help
o -+ Coping with Stress from COVID-19

Timed Interactions Students and staff who are in close classroom interaction are “timed” to
move and reset prior to any 15 minute continuous interaction.

Vaccinations: Please contact a local health care provider.

What we will do as a school and district personnel when identified as orange, yellow, or red:

Huron School Board and attendees will follow social distancing protocol, wear masks while
entering and exiting meetings, and use hand sanitizer.

Mitigate risk/spread by encouraging physical distancing, proper hand hygiene, sanitization,
wearing masks, hallway flow adjustments, adjusting lunch times and seating, recess
modifications and spacing of students in common areas.

Be aware of illness/symptoms in the student body and contact a student’s family immediately if
a student exhibits symptoms.

Monitor positive COVID-19 cases and its spread in our schools, and follow the
recommendation of state and local health officials and The Operations Section of the
Beadle County Covid 19 Task Force regarding school closures, modified school schedules
or in-school adjustments.

Improve our digital curriculum to meet the needs of distance learning as it arises.

Modify our method of delivery, however necessary, to ensure the health and well-being of
students and staff.

What families can do when the school has identified as orange, yellow. or red:

Send your child to school with a clean mask daily.

Understand that these guidelines are determined by health, educational and community
professionals in an effort to care for your child, considering the physical environment, time
spent in school, and the potential risk to the health of our students, staff and families.

Take family members' temperatures twice daily. If temperature reaches 100.0, keep your child
home for 48 hours, with 24 hours of no temperature without fever reducing medication.



o Keep your child home if they have a fever, cough, cold or flu symptoms, and have them
return only when these symptoms have subsided for 48 hours, with 24 hours of no
temperature without aid of fever reducing medication.

¢ Create a family plan:

o In case your child is sent home from school/bus due to high temperature or is required
to be quarantined or isolated.

o Inthe event schools close for a 14-day quarantine.

¢ Encourage family members to congregate at the bus stop and sit together while riding the bus.

¢ Talk to your child about changes they may notice at school, reinforcing that these measures
are in place to preserve their health, and the health of those around them.

o As always, please reinforce the importance of respecting the responsibility of teachers and
staff to maintain order in the classroom, the hallway, and other campus areas.

e Prepare to adapt to change.

o From March 13, 2020, to today, we know that things evolve quickly, and schedule
modifications and/or closures may be unavoidable.

» Recognize you can choose traditional face-to-face school or Homebound options, and
still remain actively enrolied as a student in the Huron School District.

e Understand that we are here to assist you with your child's educational needs.

¢ Know that you as a guardian and parent have the right to keep your child home at any time as
you assess risk as it relates to your family.

Return to school procedures after being identified as orange, yellow or red.

Students and staff excluded for presumed or diagnosed with COVID-19
o Follow SD DOH and CDC If You Are Sick Guidance
e [ollow current federal, state, and local guidance CDC Return after iflness.
o Positive or suspected case - Exclude until test result is negative OR if
untested, at least 10 days since symptom onset (and 24 hours without fever
AND symptoms improved).

Students and staff who are close contacts:
Individuals identified as close contacts will quarantine for 14 days since last exposure
or may return to school and monitor for symptoms using the following guidelines:
e Any asymptomatic student or staff member who had close contact may
return, must wear a mask, and monitor for symptoms in lieu of quarantine at
home.



Parents will continue to receive notification of any close contact and may choose to have
studenis return to school following the guidelines above or follow quarantine
recommendations. Students who quarantine will have absences excused. The Huron
School District is nof participating in the state DOH workbook process.

Students and staff are highly encouraged to continue to mask if there is COVID-19 present
in the community. Students and staff can avoid being identified as a close contact by
choosing to wear a mask or provide proof of vaccination.

Healthy Children, who have been named close contacts, may choose to remain in
school if identified as a Healthy Student Initiative. (HSI)

Staff members identified as close contacts may also choose to return to work if identified as
a Critical Infrastructure Worker {C.I.W.} following the guidelines above. Staff members
choosing to follow recommendations fo quarantine will have access to leave in accordance
with district leave policies. If symptoms develop within the 14-day quarantine period, the
student or staff member will be excluded and must isolate at home. Students should follow
isolation instructions, including notifying their healthcare provider and school.

The Superintendent will communicate with the Operations Section of the Beadle County
COVID-19 Taskforce, to analyze data and make recommendations regarding Covid Issues.

The “Operations Sections” includes, but are not limited to:

Doug Ramsell County Commissioner

Rick Benson County Commissioner

Denis Drake County Commissioner

Gary Harrington Mayor

Julie Miller SD Department of Health

Ron Hines EMT Ron Hins

Kevin VanDiepen Chief of Police

Doug Solem Sherriff

Taylor Jans Emergency Management

Dr. Joe Carr Covid Testing Center - Contact Tracing
Scoftt Winegar Covid Testing Center

Ashiey Kingdon Covid Care Center Coordination
Rebecca Storm Family Nurse Practitioner - Quick Care
Erick Larson HRMC

Terry Nebelsick Community Member



Thresholds for Decisions

on School Status

*Signage will be posted on the front doors of every building showing
current threshold status.

PHASE 1

Schools Open
Infection rate less
than 3% (less
than 100 students
/ staff districtwide)

ooty Rt L et [

THRESHOLD 2 THRESHOLD 3
LOW ) MODERATE
PREAD SPREAD
PHASE 2 PHASE 3
Schools Open Schools Open (with
Masking increased safety
recommended measures to Phase

Shielding in place
Shielding in the
classrooms is at the
discretion of the
teacher.

Social Distancing
Hand Washing

2)

Masking Required.
Individual
classrooms or
departments may
be closed

Inform
parents/families of
increased safety
measures by
building.

Increase distancing
measures by
building/classroom

PHASE 4

Buildings closed to
students

Schools implement
100% distance
learning for Option
A students
Schools return to
phase 3 after 14
days

Decisions on all
staff reporting vs.
closing buildings
will be handled by
the
Superintendent’s
office case-by-case.
Staff bringing
children under
school age into
work will be
determined by
waiver application
to the
superintendent.




STAFF

No requirements
STUDENTS

No requirements

HEALTH PROTOCOLS

Face-coverings
required for one-to-one
interaction.
Face-coverings
required during
movement
Face-coverings
required during
Quarantine - Critical
Infrastructure Worker
status.
Health screening and
temperature check
completed at home
STUDENTS
Face-coverings
recommended.
Face-coverings
required for one-to-one
interaction.
Face-coverings
required during
movement.
Face-coverings
required during Close
Contact Quarantine time
Health screenings
must be completed at
home
Temperature checks by
school personnel when
symptoms are observed.
Temperatures greater
than 100.0 will be sent
home

o]

e PHABER PHASE 3
'SCHOOL OPEN | SCHOOL OPEN
STAFF STAFF
Face-coverings e Face-coverings
recommended. required.

Health screening and
temperature check
completed at home
Staff working alone in an
area may do so without a
face-covering.
Staff working with other
staff members with no
students present in an
area where social
distancing is possible
may do so without a
face-covering.
STUDENTS
Face-coverings
required.
Face-coverings may be
removed while students
are outside for recess,
social distancing rules
apply and face-coverings
are put back on to return
to the classroom.

Health screenings

must be completed at
home

Temperature checks by
school personnel when
symptoms are observed.
Temperatures greater
than 100.0 will be sent
home

Students will be isolated

for parent pick-up

Not applicable,
schools closed.




Students will be
isolated for parent
pick-up

Students may return
when sympioms
have subsided for
48 hours, including
24 hours without aid
of fever reducing
medication.

0

Students may return
when symptoms have
subsided for 48 hours,
including 24 hours
without aid of fever
reducing medication.
Bus students with
symptoms will be taken
to school and isolated
for parent pick-up.




OPTION A & B:

P

EDUCATIONAL DELIVERY

PHASE 3
SCHOOL OPEN

e Traditional
face-to-face
instruction

OPTION A:
Traditional
face-to-face
instruction

OPTION B:

Actively enrolled
Huron School District
Covid 19 Homebound
Digital Instruction —
will be limited to the
following situations on
a case-by-case basis:
A school or schools
are closed due to staff
shortages during
Covid 19 outbreak.
Student is “Covid
Positive” and in
10-day isolation.

o Student /family
must commit to no
activities or contacts
outside the home.

Student is “Covid
Close Contact”
Quarantine and parent
chooses to keep
home.

o Student /family
must commit to no
activities or contacts
outside the home.

Student has fragile
health condition as
specifically identified
by the doctor.

o Student /family
must commit to no

OPTION A:

e Traditional
face-to-face

instruction

OPTION B:

e Actively enrolled
Huron School District
Covid 19 Homebound

Digital Instruction —
will be limited to the
following situations on
a case-by-case basis:

e Aschool or schools
are closed due to staff
shortages during
Covid 19 outbreak.

e Student is “Covid
Positive” and in
10-day isolation.

o Student /family
must commit to no
activities or contacts
outside the home.

e Studentis “Covid
Close Contact”
Quarantine and parent
chooses to keep
home.

o Student /family
must commit to no
activities or contacts
outside the home.

e Student has fragile
health condition as
specifically identified
by the doctor.

o Student /family
must commit to no

6]

O

OPTION A:

e Distance learning

for designated
number of days
based on data

OPTION B:
Actively enrolled

Huron School District

Covid 19 Homebound

Digital Instruction —

will be limited to the
following situations on
a case-by-case basis:
A school or schools
are closed due to staff
shortages during
Covid 19 outbreak.
Student is “Covid
Positive” and in
10-day isolation.
Student /family
must commit to no
activities or contacts
outside the home.
Student is “Covid
Close Contact”
Quarantine and parent
chooses to keep
home.
Student /family
must commit to no
activities or contacts
outside the home.
Student has fragile
health condition as
specifically identified
by the doctor.
Student /family
must commit to no




activities or contacts

outside the home.
Parent/home resident
has fragile health
condition.

o Student/family must
commit to no
activities or contacts
outside the home.

Parents apprehensive
about children or
adults being out of the
household during the
pandemic & have
demonstrated that the
entire household has
been/continues to be
homebound except for
medical
appointments,
groceries, etc,

o Student /family must

commit to no
activities/ contacts
outside the home,

o Students must have

demonstrated high
achievement in the
homebound setting.

activities or contacts

outside the home,
Parent/home resident
has fragile health
condition.

o Student/family must
commit to no
activities or contacts
outside the home.

Parents apprehensive
about children or
adults being out of the
household during the
pandemic & have
demonstrated that the
entire household has
been/continues to be
homebound except for
medical
appointments,
groceries, etc.

o Student /family
must commit to no
activities/ contacts
outside the home.

o Students must have
demonstrated high
achievement in the
homebound setting.

activities or contacts

outside the home.
Parent/home resident
has fragile health
condition.

o Student/family must
commit to no
activities or contacts
outside the home.

Parents apprehensive
about children or
adults being out of the
household during the
pandemic & have
demonstrated that the
entire household has
heen/continues to be
homebound except for
medical
appointments,
groceries, etc.

o Student /family
must commit to no
activities/ contacts
outside the home.

o Students must have
demonstrated high
achievement in the
homebound setting.




e School is
in-person

e Traditional
face-to-face
instruction

INSTRUCTIONAL INFORMATION

PHASE 3

SCHOOL OPEN |

School is in-person
Pandemic protocols for
safety during instruction
are implemented.
Homebound instruction
provided for at risk
health students if
requested and
approved.

School is in-person
Pandemic protocols
for safety during
instruction are
implemented.

e Homebound
instruction provided
for at risk health
students if
requested and
approved

e |nstruct students on
Google Classroom
use, schedules,
responsibilities etc.
should Phase 4 be
initiated.

e [nform parents that
Google Classroom
is the distance
learning platform.if
we go to Phase 4 /
Red.

Inform parents that

Google Classroom
is the distance
learning platform.
Integrate Distance
Learning methods
into regular
instruction
Distribute 1:1 iPad
technology for K/1
students
Distribute 1:1
Chromebook
technology for 3 - 8
students.
Continued staff
development on
Google
Tools/Classroom

10



PHASE 3

SCHOOL OPEN

Staff will reconfigure
classrooms to protect
students as space
allows.
Social distancing
where possible
o Recommend
Wearing
face-covering
Scheduled movement
where possible
(classes, hallways,
Common areas)
Stagger recess,
lunch, specials
schedules
All desks are placed
for best distancing.
Shielding in the
classrooms is at the
discretion of the
teacher.

Staff will reconfigure
classrooms to protect
students as space
allows.

Social distancing
where possible
o Reguire

face-covering.

Minimized movement
where possible
(classes, hallways,
Common areas)

NO assemblies

NO field trips
Stagger recess,
lunch, specials,
schedules as
possible.

Special Services
determined by IEP.
All desks are placed
and shielded for best
distancing.

Not applicable,
schools closed

11



e Daily Cleaning at
schools as per
normal protocol.

PHASE 3

\ | SCHOOL OPEN

e Increased cleaning of
surfaces

e Nightly disinfecting of
classrooms and
common areas.

e |[nstallation of hand
sanitizing stations.

e Sanitation wipes or
sprays provided in
every classroom

e Increased cleaning
of surfaces

e Nightly disinfecting
of classrooms and
common areas.

e [nstallation of hand
sanitizing stations.

e Sanitation wipes or
sprays provided in
every classroom

Schools will be
thoroughly cleaned,
disinfected and
secured until
reopening.

VISITORS
No visitors past the entry
point without office
permission.

ACCESS TO BUILDINGS

PHASE 3

| SCHOOL OPEN

VISITORS

No visitors past the entry
point.
e Limited visitor access
(by appointment;

official school

business only)

face-covering
required.
e Late Arrival:

o Guardian will
bring student no
further than the
vestibule.

e Early Pick-up:

o Guardian will

enter the

VISITORS
No visitors past the entry
point.

e Visitor access by

appt. (official school
business only)
face-covering
required.

e Late Arrival -

Guardian will bring
student no further
than the vestibule.

e Early Pick-up

o Guardian will enter
the vestibule and
wait for student.

Not applicable,
schools closed

FACILITY USE

AGREEMENTS
Suspended until
further notice.
Exceptions approved
by the school board
or superintendent if
urgent situation.

12



vestibule and wait
for the student.
FACILITY USE
AGREEMENTS
Suspended during
Covid. Exceptions
must be cleared by
the superintendent.

FACILITY USE
AGREEMENTS

e Suspended until

further notice.
Exceptions approved
by the school board
or supt. in an urgent
situation.

e All district
transportation

protocols as normal.

TRANSPORTATION

PHASE 3
SCHOOL OPEN

All district
transportation with
two or more present.
Staff required to
wear face coverings
Students required to
wear face coverings
Bus Stops
o Socially distanced
o Wear face
coverings
District vehicles will
be sanitized after
each use

e All district
transportation with

two or more present.

e Staff required to
wear face coverings
e Students required
to wear face
coverings
e Bus Stops
o Socially
distanced
o  Wear face
coverings
e District vehicles will
be sanitized after
each use.

No Student
Transport

13




Staff requirements
as per normal
protocols.

PHASE 3
SCHOOL OPEN

Staff required to
wear face-coverings.
Breakfast and lunch
served in Commons
Extend sneeze
guards to counter
level and add to the
height where
necessary.

Cashiers will wear
face shields or
positioned behind a
plexi shield.
Barcode readers will
replace the PIN pad
entry system for
students.

Additional eating
space to maintain
social distance
protocol.

Extended serving
times where possible.

o Staff required to

wear face-coverings.

e Breakfast and lunch

served in Commons

to counter level and
add to the height
where necessary.

e Cashiers will wear

face shields or
positioned behind a
plexi shield.

e Barcode readers will

replace the PIN pad
entry system for
students.

e Additional eating

space to maintain
social distance
protocol.

e Extended serving

times where possible.

Extend sneeze guards

Grab-n-Go meal
delivery reinstated in
Middle School / CTE
Parking Lot as soon
as possible and
weather permitting.

14



ACT

Activities in full
session

Regular spectator
attendance

IVITIES / FACILITY USE

SCHOOL OPEN |

PHASE 3

Activities in full
session

Regular spectator
attendance
Pre-participation
waiver signed by
student and
guardian
Pre-participation
screening before AM
practices/events
Equipment/surface/r
oom sanitized after
each practice or
event
Face-coverings
recommended for
all coaches and
managers
Face-coverings
required on all
school vehicles.
Transportation
to/from events
decided by parents
with documentation
approved by the
Activities Director.
Touchless watering
stations. Hand
sanitizing by all
participants during
each water break.

g D o a

Modified participation

utilizing
CDC/SDDOH/SDHS
AA and local
guidelines
If possible - Open
attendance at home
facilities with student
staff masking
required and public
masking strongly
recommended.
Tiered Attendance:

1st Parents

Next Siblings

Then Student Body

Finally Public
Streaming service
provided where
applicable.
Pre-participation
waiver signed by
student and guardian
Pre-participation
screening before AM
practices/events
Equipment/surface/ro
om sanitized after
each practice or
event
Face-coverings
required for all
coaches and
managers
Face-coverings

required on all
school vehicles.

Activities suspended
until further notice if
caused by positive
cases of students
and staff.

Exception - If schools
close due to lack of
staffing, the school
board may approve
continuation of
activities.

15



Transportation
to/from events
decided by parents
with documentation
approved by the
Activities Director.
Touchless watering
stations. Hand
sanitizing by all
participants during
each water break

16



PLEASE NOTE: The following pages record the process of re-opening the
schools in August of 2020 - when in “Yellow” for moderate spread. These pages
remain in the plan as an example of the process we would follow if this
pandemic or a future pandemic were to push us into “Yellow” again. As of June
11, 2021, it is our intent to open in “Green” with full access to our normal
beginning of the school year practices - including parents being welcomed to
open house activities.

Overview of Re~opening During a Pandemic

Here is an overview of what we will try to do to make teaching and learning possible.

e Begin school with students in attendance on (*first day of school).
e Components to the re-opening plan:

O

o o O 0

O
O
O
O

Medical Safety
Three models of learning
Food Service
Transportation
Building Level Plans
m Elementary Kindergarten through Fifth Grade
m  Middle School
® High School
Assessment
ESL Welcome Center
Special Education
Athletics

¢ TAP (Tiger After-school Program) will follow all school protocols and guidelines.

Medical Safety

¢ Operations Section of Beadle Co Covid Task Force - advises superintendent on Threshold
Status.

¢ “Medical Review Committee" - Reviews our health and safety plans and advises.

e Mask and Social Distancing

@

O

Requirements outlined in the Health Protocol Table.

We ask all involved to make the best decisions possible to help us avoid the spread of
any virus and give us the best chance at uninterrupted instruction in our schools.

We will continue to be in communication with the SD Department of Health and the SD
Department of Education, so that we have information fo make the best decision on
school in session.

e (Create "contingency" plans for when students or staff are quarantined.

17



Teaching and Learning

o Three delivery models for teaching and learning:

o School in session for all students.

o Homebound learning for our Huron students who are not ready to return to the school
buildings due to health reasons and applied for designation through the building
principal.

o Move to district-wide "distance learning” for short periods of quarantine if there are
outbreaks.

e Technology K-12

o Grades 9-12 full time one to one as in previous years.

o Grades 3-8 will have “on-campus” access {o Chromebooks until school is interrupted
and district-wide distance learning periods take place.

o Grades K - 2 will have “on-campus” access to iPads until school is interrupted and
district-wide distance learning periods take place.

o Huron School District students whose parents apply to have Homebound Instruction
that keeps them out of the buildings will work with school officials on “connecting” to the
on-campus classroom experiences to whatever extent is possible.

e Promote increased “connectivity” to the internet for all families.

Food Service )

e At all of the elementary schools we are going to space out our serving periods and have the
students sit so that they can be socially distanced while still in the Commons. The tentative
serving times are 11:00-12:30. We will make sure that the children are not touching other
children’s things by having the milk, silverware, and condiments served to them by either the
kitchen staff or by the paras at each elementary school.

¢ Atthe Middle School, we will extend the serving periods and change student seating to allow
for social distancing. The commons will be equipped with rectangular tables and fixed seating
to ensure proper spacing. The tentative lunch times will be from 11:00-1:00. We will not be
serving A la carte items or salad bar to prevent cross contamination. Similar to the elementary
level, kitchen staff, wearing gloves, will serve all items on a tray. Staff will assist with serving
milk. There will be separate tables for student trays and food disposal. The option of serving
students outside of the building during appropriate weather will also be considered.

e At the High School, we will continue to have two lunch periods reducing the number of
students who are in the Commons at one time. Students will be released to go through the
lunch line by table rather than standing in line with everyone else in the Commons. We will
further reduce the number of students in the Commons by giving parents of freshmen students
the option to give their students “open lunch” while we are under the current COVID-19
procedures. We are going to rely on the students to observe social distancing, refrain from

18



touching other students’ items in the lunch line and milk, silverware, condiments, and a la carte
items will be self-serve.

We have yet to devise a full plan for Holy Trinity. Some of that will have to be determined
based on their numbers and how their school is wanting to handle this.

At every school we will be sanitizing the tables in between each group of students. We already
sanitize the serving line in between each group of kids. We will continue to wash our hands
and wear gloves when touching any food. We will wear face masks any time we are in the
kitchens. We wiil wear face shields anytime we are near children, or are close to one another.
Cards will be at every school to eliminate touchpads and the bottleneck of students standing at
the cash register.

For students who are actively enrolled Homebound learners, a plan will be devised to offer
meals.

Transportation

Students will wear masks on buses and at bus stops..

Students will wear masks and practice social distancing at the bus stop.

Drivers will wear face shields (non-fog) along with a cloth or plastic mask.

Drivers may wear gloves.

The drivers will disinfect the buses with spray each time they come back to the transportation
building.

First students on the bus will go to the back seats of the bus. The next students picked up will
continue to seat themselves from the back forward.

If capacities allow, leave the front seats on each side of the aisle empty.

The first students off will be the ones seated toward the front of the bus (last students on the
bus, first students off of the bus).

There will be hand sanitizer available toward the front of each bus for students and the driver
to use.

There will be a supply of disinfectant spray, sanitizer wipes, plastic gloves, and individual hand
sanitizer on each bus for the drivers to utilize.

Provisions will be developed for the “seat buckling process” when applicable.

Building Level Plans
* PPE for staff will be provided by the district

ELEMENTARY KINDERGARTEN THROUGH FIFTH GRADE
o We will hold “Virtual Open Houses”
m A video for each class will be sent out to all.
m  Any “in-person meeting requests” will be scheduled through the building
administrator, and must take place out-of-doors.

19



o No visitors to the building past the entryway. We will use the intercom system as our
communication to parents.

o Face-covering requirements outlined in Health Protocol Table.

o Mask and face shields provided for all employees.
Plexiglass shielding:

m Reception desks

m Teacher desks as requested

m Student desks and study carrols where applicable.

o Sanitizer at Entrance, Commons, every classroom, and other high traffic areas of the
building.
o Classrooms arranged to maximize safety and social distancing.

m Shields at every student desk or study table.

o Music class and special classes, when possible, will go to the classrooms or outside
weather permitting. PE outside weather permitting.

o Water fountains are covered and students bring water botties to school.

o Students will work in assigned seats as directed by teachers/staff.

m Students will clean their work area prior to leaving with approved sanitizing
agents or wipes, under the direction and supervision of the teacher.

m  Students will use their own supplies or those assigned to them.

o Provide visuals for students to abide by (tape markings, signs, etc.)

o Students will follow social distancing protocol when using the Commons.

o Hand hygiene will be carried out to ensure hand washing is done consistently
throughout the day..

o Informational packets for parents will be sent home at the start of the year to assist and
monitor their child’s health.

o Educate all “actively enrolled Homebound learners”.

m Registration for Homebound learners 1st week of August.

m A contract will be signed by participants and parents agreeing to program
expectations and guidelines.

e MIDDLE SCHOOL
o We will hold “Virtual Open Houses”

m A video that will be sent out to all.

a Information will be provided by STRIPES teachers who will send meeting
information to STRIPES members and parents also including information
regarding the first day of school.

m  Any “in-person meeting requests” will be scheduled through the building
administrator, and must take place out-of-doors.

o No visitors to the building past the entryway. We will use the intercom system as our
communication to parents.
o [ace-covering requirements outlined in Health Protocol Table.

20



o Mask and face shields provided for all employees.
o Plexiglass shielding:
m Reception desks
m Teacher desks as requested
m Student desks and study carrols where applicable.
o Sanitizer at Entrance, Commons, every classroom, and other high traffic areas of the
building.
o Classrooms arranged to maximize safety and social distancing.
m Shields at every student desk or study table.
o Music class and special classes, when possible, will go to the classrooms or outside
weather permitting. PE outside weather permitting.
o Public water fountains available as bottle filling stations only.
o Students will work in assigned seats as directed by teachers/staff.
m Students will use their own supplies or those assigned to them.
m Students will clean their work area prior to leaving with approved sanitizing
agents or wipes, under the direction and supervision of the teacher,
o 6th grade:
m Wil enter and leave the building through assigned doors into the 6™ grade house
area.
m Breakfast will be served from 9:00- 9:30.. Students will follow lunchroom
protocols.

o 7" grade:
e Will enter through the entrance east of the main entrance.  Breakfast will be
served from 7:50-8:05.
o 8th grade:
e Wil enter the building into the 8th grade house area.
m Breakfast will be served from 7:50-8:05.
Educate all "actively enrolled Homebound learners”.
o Registration for Homebound learners early August.
o A contract will be signed by participants and parents agreeing to program expectations
and guidelines.
HIGH SCHOOL
o We will hold “Virtual Open Houses”
m  Mr. Radke and Mr. Mittelstedt will create a “Back To School” video
to share with the public before school starts.
®  Any “in-person meeting requests” will be scheduled through the building
administrator, and must take place out-of-doors.

21



Assessment

No visitors to the building past the entryway. We will use the intercom system as our
communication to parents.
Face-covering requirements outlined in Health Protocol Table.
Masks and face shields are provided for all employees in the school.
Plexiglass shielding:
m Reception desks
m Teacher desks as requested
m  Student desks and study carrols where applicable.
Sanitizer at Entrance, Commons, every classroom, and other high traffic areas of the
building.
Classrooms arranged to maximize safety and social distancing.
Music and physical education classes are encouraged to have class in the auditorium or
outside when possible.
Jr/Sr Study Hall will be encouraged to social distance in the Commons.
Public water fountains available as bottle filling stations only.
Educate all "actively enrolled distance learners”.
m Registration for distance learners in early August.
m A contract wilt be signed by participants and parents agreeing to program
expectations and guidelines.

e NWEA will be given in the first two weeks of school in every building.

o]

Completed on individual student-assigned iPad
® Increased flexibility in scheduling
m Taken in classrooms allowing for greater social distancing while testing

ESL Welcome Center

s New student registration

(@]

O 0O O O

In hallway outside of office
Staff will be wearing face shield or mask
Parent & student will be provided a mask
Gloves will be available to staff
Appointment required
® only new student(s) and parent/guardian attend
Hand sanitizer station set up outside the office door
Table sanitized after each appointment
Family Health Information Orientation
m Masking, hand washing, temperature checks, social distancing, bus requirements

Special Education

e Clear plastic masks will be used when necessary to provide services.

22



o Masks provided by the district
o Providers may wear gloves when deemed necessary
e District service providers will disinfect service/evaluation areas between sessions/students.
¢ |EP and othet parent meetings will be conducted virtually, phone conference, or email
whenever possible.
e Service areas are arranged to accommodate social distancing guidelines using plexiglass
dividers where needed.
¢ In the event of a quarantine, a plan for each child will be developed for the continuation of
special services by the child's |[EP team.
e Anplanis in place for educating those students who are actively enrolled as distance leamers
and not prepared to return to school in August.
o A contract will be signed by participants and parents agreeing to program expectations
and guidelines.
Plexiglass dividers will be used when needed.

Athletics

Testing regimens, specific guidelines regarding mass gatherings, and response to a student or team
member testing positive for COVID-19 (including contact tracing) are all currently under review, and
guidance will come from CDC and state and local health departments. Limited testing availability, lack
of resources for contact tracing, and expanding knowledge of the characteristics of COVID-19
transmission could all result in significant changes to the recommendations below. The NFHS,
SDHSAA and ESD expect to disseminate this information as it becomes available.

Phases for All Huron School District Activities and Sports:

Phase 1: All Activities and Sports are open as normal. Practices/ Events/ Travel may resume
at ail levels and activities.

Phase 2 & 3: Practice with Limited Travel and Limited Events
Phase 4: Activities suspended until further notice if caused by positive cases of students and staff.

Exception - If schools close due to lack of staffing, school board may approve
continuation of activities.

Event Attendance Phases:

Phase 1: Regular Spectator Attendance

Phase 2 & 3: Regular Spectator Attendance unless specified by the Superintendent working
with the Operations Task Force. Sections of Huron Arena may be blocked off in the event of
events on two consecutive nights.

23



Phase 4: Activities suspended until further notice if caused by positive cases of students and staff.

Exception - If schools close due to lack of staffing, school board may approve
continuation of activities.

Travel:

Sports teams and activities should limit travel to only those who will play, particularly when long
trips are required by bus or van. [f requested in advance, travel may be individual by a coach
or athletes with family members, When using a bus, students and staff will sit appropriately
spaced within the bus. We will load the bus from back to front and exit from front to back. All
who ride the bus will sit in the same seat to and from the activity.

Transportation Considerations:

Students will wear face coverings while in a school vehicle.

Transportation staff will clean and disinfect high contact areas between runs/routes.

Hand sanitizer will be available in each bus/suburban/van.

Each vehicle will be disinfected thoroughly at the end of each trip.

Students will be socially/physically distanced as possible ~ family members may sit multiple to
a seat,

Health and Safety Measures for all Conditioning, Practice, and Contests regardless of phase:

A. Screen for signs of COVID-19:

o All rostered individuals will be screened for signs/symptoms of COVID-19 priorto a
workout. Screening includes a temperature check.

¢ Responses to screening questions for each person should be recorded and stored
securely and in compliance with privacy laws so that there is a record of everyone
present in case a student develops COVID-19.

e Any person with symptoms of COVID-19 should not be allowed to participate and
should contact his or her primary care provider or other appropriate health-care
professional.

e People at risk for COVID-19 should consult with their medical provider regarding
participation in athletic activities.

B. Protocol for Confirmed Close Contact and Positive Cases:

¢ ALL indications of positive cases and confirmed close contact (within 6 feet for at least
15 minutes of time starting two days prior to symptom onset) must come through the
South Dakota Department of Health.

24



Any Department of Health verified close contact must follow SDDOH guidelines.
Currently, those guidelines require a 14-day quarantine from the date of contact away
from school and daily screening of symptoms.

Any Department of Health verified positive case must follow SDDOH guidelines.
Currently, those guidelines require the individual to self-isolate for 10 days from the first
onset of symptoms and must be fever free for 72 hours without the use of
fever-reducing medications. Trainer must be involved in re-entry prior to participation.
Schools must notify the SDHSAA of any verified close contact or positive cases of
rostered individuals via the SDHSAA School Zone. No personally identifiable
information will be contained in the notification to the SDHSAA. All information will be

- treated in compliance with HIPAA and FERPA from the member school and the

SDHSAA.

C. Practice good hygiene

Athletes, coaches, officials, and staff should wash their hands with soap and water or
use hand sanitizer, especially after touching frequently used items or surfaces.
Individuals should wash their hands for a minimum of 20 seconds with warm water and
soap before touching any surfaces or participating in workouts or contests.

Avoid touching your face.

Sneeze or cough into a tissue or the inside of your elbow.

Disinfect frequently used items and surfaces as much as possible.

All are encouraged to wear face coverings while in public and when social distancing is
not possible.

Appropriate clothing/shoes should be worn at all times in the weight room to minimize
sweat from transmitting onto equipment/surfaces.

No pre-game and post-game handshakes/high-fives/fist bumps in any activity.
Students must be encouraged to shower and wash their workout clothing immediately
upon returning.

Concessions:

Each district is asked to follow the COVID~19: FOOD CONCESSION STAND FOR SCHOOL
AND TEMPORARY EVENTS put out by the SD Department of Health.

Head Table:

Only essential workers will be allowed in this area. Managers, statisticians, trainers, etc must
sit in the bleachers to allow for social distancing at the head table.

Bench area or sideline:

Only coaches and athletes in uniform will be allowed on the bench or sideline to allow for
social distancing (Medical personnel can be an exception on the sideline). Benches will be
spread apart as much as possible. Only team personnel who may play in the contest will

25



dress to allow for social distancing. If there are not enough chairs in the bench area, the extra
players must sit in the bleachers behind the bench. Masks for players not playing are
recommended but not required. All athletes should use hand sanitizer, provided at the head
table, before entering and exiting the playing court.

Other Guidelines:

Guidance regarding social distancing and hygiene will be posted at facility entrances
and high traffic areas.
Encourage and support the use of masks by spectators.
Spectators at the game will be a local decision. The host school MUST inform the
visiting school in advance if any restrictions are in place as early as possible. If schools
want to save sections for social distancing, those should be clearly marked and
advertised.
Facility cleaning guidance for the summer should be continued throughout the school
year. '
SDHSAA will determine if a contest is a “no contest” or “forfeit”. This will be outlined in
the SDHSAA Fall Sports/Activities Task Force Plan.
Goals for all schools should be consistent:

o Dowhatis best for ALL kids.

o Do what is best to start and end each season.
Follow in-season modifications outlined by SDHSAA and let visiting schools know of
procedures to follow when traveling to the host school at least a day or two in advance.

26



Guiding Principles & Phased Approach

Athletics

Phase

Phase 1

Phase 2

Infection Risk Level

Low Risk

Elevated Risk

High Risk

Community Spread:

As determined by
the operation
section of the
Beadle County
COVID-19 Task
Force

None

Minimal to Moderate

Substantial Spread within
school district students.

Rationale

Open for all
Practices/Events/Travel

Practice/Limited
Travel/Limited Events

In the event directed health
measures require social
distancing in the facilities or
limiting the numbers of
students in a gymnasium or
fields.

No School/No Practice/No
Eventsclosed due to unsafe
conditions.

Exception: If schools closed
due to staff shortage, School
Board may approve activities.

Event Attendance

Regular Spectator Attendance

Regular Spectator Attendance
unless specified by the
Superintendent working with
the Operations Task Force.

No Events
Closed due to unsafe
conditions.

21



Huron School District Covid 19 Homebound Digital Instruction

*Limited to the following situations on a case-by-case basis:

A school or schools are closed due to staff shortages during Covid 19 outbreak.
Student is “Covid Positive” and in 10-day isolation.

o Student /family must commit to no activities or contacts outside the home.

Student is “Covid Close Contact” Quarantine and parent chooses to keep home.

o Student /family must commit to no activities or contacts outside the home.

Student has fragile health condition as specifically identified by doctor.

o Student /family must commit to no activities or contacts outside the home.

Parent/home resident has fragile health condition.
o Student/family must commit to no activities or contacts outside the home.

Parents are apprehensive about children or adults being out of the household during

the pandemic —and —
have demonstrated that the entire household has been and continues to be
homebound except for medical appointments, groceries, etc.

o Student /family must commit to no activities or contacts outside the home.

o Students must have demonstrated high achievement in the homebound
setting.

In the event that the building administration and parents are unable to reach consensus on
Huron School District Covid 19 Home Bound Digital Instruction Option, the formal

grievance procedures may be utilized.

Point of Clarification: The Huron School District Covid 19 Home Bound Digital Instruction
program does not change a parent’s option to utilize the South Dakota School Exemption

Law —i.e. Home School.

The school does not recommend home school, as you are no longer eligible for a Huron

School District diploma. This option removes you from any connections to the school
district — other than access to textbooks.

As a result of the adoption of the above policy, all current distance learners must complete
the attached form.

28



Homebound Student Application

Student Name

Student is applying for homebound status because: (circle one)

A) Student has fragile health condition as specifically identified by a doctor

B) Parent or home resident has a fragile health condition

C) Parents are apprehensive about children and adults being out of the household during the
pandemic and have demonstrated that the entire household has been and continues to be

homebound except for medical appointments, groceries, etc.

If a student is applying for homebound status for medical reasons, please include documentation
with this form.

By signing below the student and parent agree that everyone who lives in the house will be

guarantined inside the home and will only leave the home for essential reasons such as medical

appointments, groceries, etc. This does not include going to work. All individuals in the house

must be working from home.

Student Signature

Parent Signature

Principal Signature

Updated 12-14-2020 / School Board Approved

29



SOUTH = IDAKOTA
STATE MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

Values. Ethics. Advocacy.

2600 W. 49" Street, Suite 100

www, s ma. org

Cousd Sascative Dffcar
Baibara 4. Emith

Bpenadey)

S Aakar WD

Kara L Dahl WO
Aherdsen

Wik Poads ot el
Lucio N Migalle 5 MD
Wiichat

FecintargTisases

July 21, 2020
HURCON SCHOOL DISTRICT 2-2

ATTN: SCHOOL. BOARD PRESIDENT

P BOX 949

HURON, S0 57350

Dear Schonl Board President,

As schionls prepare for the fall 2020 school year, the South Dukota State Medical Association (SDSMA)
strongly recommends scheol districts w require educators, statt and stodents 1o weir Tave coves Migs and
fallow COC guidelmes related 1o vouth sporting activities,

Om July 14, 2020, the CDC issued 4 guideline recommending that Americans wear masks 16 help prevent
the spread of COVIE-1%. In that statement, the CDC affirmend that cloth face coverings are a eritical tocl in
the fight against COVID-19 and their use could reduee the spread of the disease when used universally
within communities.

The CDC guideline for face coverings is based on hwo recent studies, One study, published in the Sowenod
af tie dmerican Medicad Assaciaion (JAMA), concluded that adherence to universal masking policies
reduced SARS-CoV-2 transmission within a Boston hospital system, and the second, published in the
CDC's Morbicig and Mortalisy Weaekly Report (MMIFR), showed that wearing a mask prevented the
spread o infection from two bair gtylists 1o their customers in Missouri,

In agrevment with COC guidelines, the SDSMA believes that evervone should wear a clolh fage covering
when leaving their homes, regardless of having svmptoms of COV D19, with the exceplion ol younyg
children under the age ol 2, anyone who has trouble bresthing, is unconseivus, incapacituted, or otherwise
unable to remove the mask without assistance,

Cloth face coverings may prevent the person wearing the mask from spreading COVID-19, I everyone
were to wear a cloth face covering when out in public the risk of exposure to COVID-19 can be redyced for
the community. Since peaple may spread the virus before symptoms start, or for those who have the virus
but show no symptoms, wearing o cloth faee covering may protect others around you. Additianally, face
coverings worn by others may protect vou from getting the virus from people carrying it

Additional COHC guidelines o prevent the spread of COVID-19 include;
*  Staying home as much as possible;
*  Practicing socrl distancing by remaining at least 6 feet away from others; and
*  Washing hands often.

The SDSMA strongly recommends thal as boards are considering their plans for the 2020-21 school year
they follow CONC guidelines and consider requiring ¢loth face coverings for educators, staff and students
when in public ineluding in schools. Schools should also follow CNC guidelines for keeping youth athletes
sitfie. The SDSMA believes that by following these guidelines schools can protect the health of educalors,
staft and students who will be in classronms and on the ficld together with others for up to fve days ooweek
for seven howrs a day. We strangly recommend that boards adapt this same poaition,

Sincerely,

Renj.'nrsﬁn C. Aaker, MDD
SSMA President

Appendix 2

30



Implementing Safety Practices for Critical Infrastructure Workers Who

May Have Had Exposure to a Person with Suspected or Confirmed
COVID-19

Interim Guidance
Updated April 20, 2020

To ensure continuity of operations of essential functions, CDC advises that critical infrastructure workers
may be permitted to continue work following potential exposure to COVID-19, provided they remain
asymptomatic and additional precautions are implemented to protect them and the community.

A potential exposure means being a household contact or having close contact within 6 feet of an
individual with confirmed or suspected COVID-19. The timeframe for having contact with an individual
includes the period of time of 48 hours before the individual became symptomatic.

Critical Infrastructure workers who have had an exposure but remain asymptomatic should adhere to
the following practices prior to and during their work shift:

e Pre-Screen: Employers should measure the employee’s temperature and assess symptoms prior to them
starting work. Ideally, temperature checks should happen before the individual enters the facility.

e Regular Monitoring: As long as the employee doesn’t have a temperature or symptoms, they should
self-monitor under the supervision of their employer’s occupational health program.

e \Wear a Mask: The employee should wear a face mask at all times while in the workplace for 14 days after last
exposure. Employers can issue facemasks or can approve employees’ supplied cloth face coverings in the
event of shortages.

e Social Distance: The employee should maintain 6 feet and practice social distancing as work duties permit in
the workplace.

e Disinfect and Clean work spaces: Clean and disinfect all areas such as offices, bathrooms, common areas,

shared electronic equipment routinely.

If the employee becomes sick during the day, they should be sent home immediately. Surfaces in their

workspace should be cleaned and disinfected. Information on persons who had contact with the ill

employee during the time the employee had symptoms and 2 days prior to symptoms should be compiled.
Others at the facility with close contact within 6 feet of the employee during this time would be
considered exposed.

Appendix 3
31



DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION & HEALTH GUIDANGCE

The Department of Education is partnering with the Department of Health and K-12
school leaders to provide guidance for reopening and daily operations in SY 2020-21,
recognizing that schools will need to be flexible and adjust to changing conditions.
Special thanks to the K-12 practitioners who are assisting in this process.

STARTING WELL DOCUMENTS; All documents provided to schools by the
SD Department of Education and SD Department of Health.

COVID-1? MITIGATION IN SCHOOLS

No cases in
building

Use
preparedness
measures

Ask staff and families to self-
screen for COVID symptoms at
home. Symptoms may includo a
fever of 100.4 F or higher, cough
or shortness of breath. and a
lack of taste and smell

If sick, require
staff/students to
stay home.

Teach, practice,
and reinforce
healthy hygiene
practices.

Make common sense adjustmants to
current practices: desks separated
instead of pods. no supply sharing. 6-
b It distancing when possible, malntain
cohorts of students to minimize cross
over when possible

! Reassess processes looking |
[ for gaps in prevention '
strategies. :

i Deep clean and disinfect

! affected areas. CDC

| recommends waiting for 24
hours, if possible, before
cleaning. Once an area is

appropriately disinfected, it
\___can be opened foruse. )
i

Allow for contact tracing,

Ensure individual does not

return until self-isoiation is
complete

i mmunicate general message to |
| families while maintaining privacy. |
DOH contact tracing will

i communicate and provide

¢ education to close contacts and to |
§ positive patient's family. |

Substantial cases
in building

All of

ELLOW, plus:

Understand the level of
virus spread within your
school bullding.

Assess relevant facts to determine
appropriate steps:

= Degree of potential exposure
within building

= Number of cases in surrounding
community

» Grade levels impacted

= Ability to staff building

Consider options such as
staggered schedules, blended
learning, etc,

Engage state’s
School Response Team.

SCHOOL SCENARIOS

32



COVID-19 School Scenarios

Planning for the school year under multiple conditions A vourr dekors
- Prepared by the South Dakota Department of Health - Revised July 7, 2020 :ﬂ DERARTMEST O 2L C AT

lazanrg madind p Seeda

Scenario One: No active cases in your community, and no cases in your school building

The South Dakota Departments of Health and Education recommend that schoal takes place with
appropriate preparedness measures (e.g., requining students/staff who are sick to stay home; teaching
and reinforcing healthy hygiene practices; cleaning and disinfection efforts).

Scenario Two: Active cases in your community, but no cases in your school buildings

The South Dakota Departments of Health and Education recommend that school takes place with
appropriate preparedness messures (e.g., requiring students/stafl who are sick to stay home; teaching
and reinforcing healthy hygiene practices; cleaning and disinfection effurts).

Scenario Three: Student or staff member identified by Department of Health as close
contact of a positive COVID-19 case outside of the school community

The South Dakota Departments of Health and Education recommend that school should continue with
appropriate preparedness measures in place.

Scenario Four Active case is identified in one of your school buildings
The South Dakota Departments of Health and Education recommend that schoal officials reassess
processes - looking for gaps in prevention strategies. In the short-term, the Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (COC) recommends clasing off areas used by the sick person and waiting 24 hours (if

feasible) before cleaning and disinfecting. Once area is appropriately disinfected, it can be opened for
use.

Scenario Five: Multiple active cases identified in your buildings at the same time
The South Dakota Departmeants of Health and Education recommend that school officials review
relevant data to understand level of vinus spread within the school building and conduct a risk/benefit
analysis of factors such as degres of potential exposure within building; case trends in surrounding
community; grade levels impacted, remote learning options, scheduling options; ability to staff
buildings, etc in determining the next steps. School leaders can request technical assistance from the
DOHDOE School Response Team if desired.



WHAT WILL HAPPEN IF..

What will happen if ..

A student or staff member is named
as a close contact? (A close contact is
defined as any individual who was
within 6 feet of an infected person for
at least 15 minutes starting from 2
days before iliness onset.)

A DOH representative will
contact all persons identified as
close contacts (or the guardian

if the contact is a minor.)

The close contact will be asked to
quarantine for 14 days. This means to stay
home, avoid contact with others, and not to
share household items, Contacts will also
be asked to monitor symptoms and
temperature daily.

INITIATING A CASE INVESTIGATION

A student or staff
member tests positive
for COVID-19.

A DOH representative will contact
the positive patient {or the
patient's guardian if the patient
is a minor.)

The positive COVID patient:
+« Will be asked to self-isolate for 10 days
» When possible the patient will be
asked to use a separate bedroom,
bathroom from others in the household
+ Must be fever free without fever-
reducing medication for 72 hours prior
to release from isolation

S

Initiating a Case Investigation in a K-12 school

DOM places positive case into
isolation for 10 days

@

—

DOH Recaives Case DOH interviews case. determines

case o be a student gathers
information about activities,

discusses sharmg information with

the schodl to heip determine
contacts

- LJH

Close contacts are
documented by DOH.

AN

DOH notifies clase contacts, placing them
inta quarantine for 14 days.

|

DOH contacts Schoal POL/
Superintendent to continue
investigation (determine close
contacts) and provide notice
of case in the bulding

School district notifies students and
famlies in accordance with their internal
procadures with assistance from DOH,
while protecting student/staff privacy

34



ISOLATION VERSUS QUARANTINE

ISOLATION or QUARANTINE

lsolation and guaranitine help protect the public by preventing exposure 1o people
who have or may have a CONTAGIOUS DISEASE.

ISOLATION separates sick people with a contagious diszase from people
whvo are not sick.

QUARANTINE separates and restricts the movement of people who were
exposed o a contagious disease to see if they becomme sick.

ISOLATION QUARANTINE

Isolation is for people who Quarantine is for people
are ALREADY SICK. who are HOT SICK, but may
have been exposed.

Isolation separates and restrcts
the movernent of sick people so

; Cluarantmed people may or
they can’t spread dissase -'-* H o

§=== may not become sick.
Isolation in a home means

separating yoursel from others AH

in the hous=hold.

Suarantned people must stay
a# horme or another iocation

50 theey don't unknowingty
A sick person solating at home spread the dissass.
should seek medical treatment if
unahble to manage syrmptoms. . If you are quarartined and

m you become ill, you can seek

fsolation is usually volurdary, but il vt

S

in & public health ermergency, heaithcars provider

officials have the authority to

izolate peopls who are sich. Cluarantine can be vohandary,
Stop isclation onby i youee had A KR i il Tecalty

ememgency. officials have the
authorntty 1o quarantine people
who have been exposed 1o an
infectious dissase.

no fewer for at lzast 72 howrs;
AMD have improved sympbooms;
AMD at least 10 days e

passed since your symptoms frst

=t

appearsd. ROTE. Ertesl vraseuciuse smplopwes with na
syrrgmoey anay Sa negured to repcr? i e

Qe

Jaifp 33 F220

35



Appendix 4
] Corten dor Dissane
CDC cortml ara Fesention

Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)

MEMLI >

Preparing K-12 School Administrators for a Safe Return to
School in Fall 2020
Preparing a Safe Return to School

Upeilanad piy 23, F020 Bring,

Schoals are an important part of the infrastructure of comenunities and play a critical rode in supporting the whole child, not
just thelr academic achisvemant

This guidance is intended 1o aid school administrators as they consider how to protect the health, safety. and wellbeing of
students, teachers, other schood staff, their families, and communities and prepare for educating students this fall.

This guidarce is for K-12 school adménistrators who are preparing for students, teachers, and staff to retum to schoaf in fall
20200 Schoaol administrators are individusls who overses the daily operations of K-12 schools, and may include school district
sugerintendents, schoot principals, and assistant princigals.

It iz critical that all administrators:

» Engage and encourage everyong in the school and the community 1o practice preventive behaviors. These ars the most
impartant actions that will support schools” safe reopaning and will help them stay ogen.

* Imglement multiple SARS-CoV-2 mitigation strategies {e.g., socal distancing, cloth face coverings, hand hyglene, and use
of cohorting).

» Communicate. educate. and reinfarce appropriate lygiene and social distancing pracrices in ways that are
developmentally appropriate for students, teachers, and staff.

Integrate SARS-CoV-2 mitigation strategies into co-curricular and extracurricular aoivities (e.g., limiting or cancelling
participation in activities where soclal distancing is not feasible).

haintain healthy ervirenments (eg, cleaning and disinfecting frequently touched surfaces),
* Rhake decisions thar take into account the level of community fransmission.

* Repurpose unused or wederutilized school (or community) spaces to increase classroom space and facilitate social
distancing, incuding outside spaces, where feasible;

* Develop 3 proactive plan for when a student or staff member rests positive for COWID-19.
= Develap 3 plan with state and local health department 1o conduct case racing in the event of 3 positive cass.

Educare parents and caregivers on the importance of monitoring for and responding to the symptoms of COVID-19 at
homa.

-

* Develop ongoing channeis of communication with state and local health depanments 1o stay updated oo COVID-19
transmdssion and response in your local area.

The guidance described im this document is based on the best available evidence at this time. This guidance is meant 1o
supplement—not replace—any state, local, territorial, ar tribal health and safery laws, rules, and regulations with wiich
schools must conmply.

Key considerations for school administrators:
* COVID-19 rransmission rates in the immediate community and in the communities in which students, teachers, and
staff live

= Appwoaches to cohorting that fit the needs of your schavolfdistrict and comrmunity (2.g., keeping students in class pods,

36



WHDESS Posparing #-13 Sohacl Admrisoaize for 3 Safe Ratsn do School w Fall 2050 | OOC
SLEEENING WNEN STUDETIS reTwn o SCNOGE TICIMY, NaYINg TN S3me 1Sacmer STay WIlN INe 5amse group of sTU0ents)
@ Can urwsed or underutilized school sparces, induding owtdoor spaces, be repurposed 1o increase cassraoom
space and facilitate social distancing?

» Concurrently implementing multiple strategies in school to prevent the sgread of COVID-19 (e.g., social distancing,
cloth face coverings, hand hygiene, and use of cohorting)

* Hest practices for your school and community 1o communicate, educare, and reinforce personal protective behaviors
o prevend the spread of COVID-19 in school and in the community

* Integrating strategies to reduce COVID-19 transrmission into co-curricular and extracurricular activities j2.g., limiting
participation in activities where social distancing is not feasible)

= Planning and preparing for when someons geis sick

* VWorking with state and local health authorities to develop a plan to conduct congact tracing in the event of a positive
rasa

= Communicating apgropriately to famifies albout home-based symptom screaning

Critical Role of Schools

This guidance is intemded, first and foremast, to protect the health, safety and wellbeing of students, teachers, other school
staff, their families, and communities.

Schools are an impoctant part of the infrastructiure of communities, as they provide safe, supportive lzaring ensironments
for students, employ teachers and other staff, and enable parents, guardians, and caregivers 1o work, Schools also provide
critical services that help to mitigate health disparities, such as school meal pregrams, and social, physical, behavioral, and
mertal health services, School closure disrupts the delivery of these critical sesvices 1o children and familizs, and places
additional economic and psychological stress on families, whilch can increase the risk for family conflict and wialence, D3

The unigue and critical role that schools play makes them a priority for opening and remaining open, enabling students to
recelve both academic instruction and suppart a5 well as critical services. Inorder 1o prioritize opening schools safely and
helging them 1o remain apen, communities showld consider adopting acrions to mitigate community fransmission. COCs
Implemeantation of Mitigation Strategies for Communitees with Local COVID-19 Transmission has sirategies for commumity
mitigation o reduce or prevent the spread of COWID-19, which in turn will help schooks to open and stay open safaly.
Recognizing the imporiance of providing safe, in-person learning, communities may also wish 1o help schoals by examining
whether additional public ar private space, indluding cutdoor spaces, thar is currently underutilized might be safely
regurposed for school and instructional purposes,

Returning 1o school in fall 2020 poses new challenges for schaols, including implementing mitigation reaswres (e.g., social
distancing, cleaning and disinfection, hand hygiene, use of cloth face coverings), addressing social, emotional, and mental
haalth needs of students, addressing potential learming loss, and preparing for the probability of COWIDA9 cases within the
broader school community. This guldance peovides information abour

s what s currently known about COVID-19 amang school-aged children;

* the importance of going back 1o school safely;

= what is currgntly known about SARS-CoV-2 (the wirus that causes COVID-19) rransmission in schoals and s impact on
COMIriUmty Iransmission; and

+ the ways administrators for kindergarten through grade 12 (#-12) schoods can plan and prepare for in-persan insruction
and miinimize the impact of potential dosures.

What is known about the signs and symptoms, burden, and
transmission of SARS-CoV-2 among children?

Signs and Symptoms

Common COVD-19 symptoms amaong chédran include fever, headache, sare throat, cough, fatigue, nauseatsomitng, and
diarrhea. ¥l Howewer, many children and adults infected with the virus that causes COVID-19 are asymptomatic (meaning they
have no signs or sympioms of ilness).



PDEDEIT Pasparig i-13 Sras] Advwrisiston for o Sofs R o Schoed @ Full 3020 | CDC

Impact of COVID-19 on Children

Collecting and sharing data, including how it affects different places and populations, is important for understanding the
context and burden of the COVID-19 pandemic. School officials should make decisions about schoal reapening based an
available data indluding levels of community transmission and their capacity to mplement appropriate mitigation measures
in schools. Children appear to be at lower risk for contracting COVIO-19 compared o adults. While some children have been
sick with COVID-19, adults make up nearly 35% of reparted COVID-19 cases. ¥ Early reports suggest children are less likely to
g2t COVID-19 than adults, and when they do ger COWID-19, they generally have a less serious iliness. ™ Az of July 21, 2020,
6.6% of reported COVID-12 cases and lass than 0.1% of COVID-19-related deatis are among children and adodescents less
than 18 years of age in the United States. 1™

Early reports suggest the number of COWVID-19 cases among children may vary by age and other factors. Adolescents aged 10-
17 may be maore likety to become infected with SARS-CoV-2 than children yawnger than age 10, 12 21 but adodescents do not
appear to be at higher risk of developing severe liness. ™ There are currently a higher proportion of COVID-12 cases among
Hispanic/Lating children as compared to non-Hispanic wiite children. Children and adults with certain undertying medical
conditions are at increasad risk of severe illness from COWVID-19.77 Severe illmess means that they may require
hospitalization, intensive care, or a ventilator 1o help them breathe, or may even dis. Children with intellectual and
developmental disabilities are more likely 1o have comorbid medical conditions je.g., diseases of the respiratory systam;
endacring, nutritional and metabolic diseases; and dizeases of the circulatory system) that may put them at increased risk for
cevere [iness from COVID-19. 7' Although rare, some children have developed multisystemn inflammatory syndrome [(MI5-C)
after exposure 1o SARS-COV-Z. As of May 20, 2020, the majority of children hospitalized with MI5-C had recovered. 7'

Data on SARS-CoV-2 transmissicn among children are limited. Evidence from other countries suggests that the majority of
chifdren with COVID-19 were infected by a family member. ' For example, the first pediatric patients in South Korea and
¥igtnam were most lkely from contact with am adult family member. ™ 9% Published regorts from contact tracing of students
with COVID-19 in schools from France, Ausiralia, and ireland suggest that soedents are not as likely to transmit the winus 1o
otivar students compared to household contacts. U LT However, more research is reeded on SARS-CoV-2 transmission
between children and household members,

What is known about how schools have reopened and the
impact on SARS-CoV-2 transmission?

Internationally, schoots have responded to COWID-19 uskng a variety of approaches. 19 59 For sxample, Ching, Denmark,
Warway, Singagore, and Talwan all required temperature checks at schood entry. ¥ Most countries have changed the way
they operate to reduce clazs sizes, increase physicsl distance between students, and keeping students in defined groups 1o
redure coniacts (e, cohorting). ¥ Furthermore, many countries have stagaered atmendance, start and stop tmes, and
created altarmating shifts 1o enable socizl distancing. In some places this means that anly certain students have returmed to
schools, either by grade range or need. For example, Denmark was the first European country o réopen schools. Denmark
staggerad students’ reentry inwaves (. one growp started school firsy, followed by another group ar a later date], with
limited class sizes and using other social distancing measwres. P9 Younger students (under age 12) returned fisst based an
their lower Realth risk and meed for more supendsion than older students. Class sizes were reduced 1o allow phiysical
distancing. In Taiwan, students retwrned 1o school with mandatony temperature cnecks and use of face masks, Rarher than
national school dosures, Talwan refied on local decision-making to determing if classroom or school dosures were nesded,
hazed an infection rates, =7

There is mixed evidence about whether returning to schoaol results in increased transmission or outhreaks. For examgle,
Darnmark imitially repomad a slight increase in cases in the community after reapening schools and chifd care centers for
students aged 2-12 years, followed by steady declings in cases among children betwesn ages 1 and 19 years, ™! in congrast,
Israel experienced a surge of new cases and owuthreaks in schoals after reppening and relaxing socigl distancing measures; it
is wnclear what caused the increase in cases and what other mitigation measwres tha schools had implemented. “9 In
summer 2020, Texas reported more than 1,300 DOVID-19 cases in childeare centers; howewver, nwice as marny staff members
had bean diagnosed as chitdren, suggesting that children may be at lower risk of getting COVID-19 than adwlts. #7

12 i impostant to consider community transmission risk as schoals reopert. Evidence from schools internationally suggests
that sehool re-openings are safe in communities with fow SARS-CoV-2 transmizsion rates. *1 Computer simulations from
Eurgpe have suggested that school re-openings may further increase ransmission risk in communitias whars transmissicn is
already high. =" More research and evaluation is needed on the impfementatian of mitigation swrategies (e g, sodal
distancing, cloth face coverings, hand hyelene, and use of cohorting) used in schools to determine which strategies are the

fon Parsra & I G- t . AN TWEET, PErS

hE

38



2N Prepawing - 13 Schoo! Adsurustaion for 3 Safe et fo School o Fall 2030 | DG

= o e . - -

most effective. Such research would improve understanding of the impact of mitigation strategies on the risk of SARS-Cov-2
rransmissian in scheols, and ongoing monioring and surveillance of rransmission in schools could help with tirmely cutbreak
detection and prevent wider sgpread.

Why is it Important to Open Schools for In-Person Instruction?

While cpening schoots - like opening any building or facility—does pose a risk for the spread of COVID-19, there are marny
reasans why opening schoals in the fall of 2020 for in-person instruction & important.

Schools play & critical role In the wellbeing of communities, Schools are a fundamental part of the infrastreciure of
communities. Schoods provide safe and supportive emdronments, structure, and routirees for children, as well as ather
needed support senvices to children and families. Schools play a wtal role in the ecanomic health of communities by
employing teachers and other staff and helping paremts, guardians, and caregivers work.

Schoals provide critical instruction and academic support that benafit students and communities in both the shoet- and long-
term. The main rele and pricrities of K-12 educational institutions are to provide age-appropriate instruction and support
students’ academic development. Reogening schools will provide in-person instruction for students, facilitate increased
commumication batween teachers and students, and provide students with critical academic sendces, incuding school-based
tutering, spedal education, and other specialized leaming supports,

Studies show that students have experienced learning loss during the period of schoal closure and summer months. ™ (n-
person inEtruction for students has advantages over virual learning, particularly when virtual learming was not the planned
formar for instruction, and schools may not kave the resources or capability to transition fully to wimual learning. In-persan
classroom instruction has the added benefit for many students of interpersonal interaction between the student and the
teacher and the student and peers. " Teachers are able to more actively participate in student learning, prowide feedback as
students encountar challenges, and gromota active learning among students. (=1

In-person nstrection may be particularly beneficial for students with additonal learning needs. Children with disabilities may
not hawve access through virtual means to the specialized Instruction, related services oe additional supports required by their
Individualized Education Programs (1EPs) or 504 Plans. ™ Students may also not have access throwgh virtual means to quality
English Language Learming (ELL).

When schools are dosed 1o in-person instruction, disparities in educational outcomes could become wider, as some families
may mot have capacity 2o fully participate in distance learning (& g., computer and internet access issues, lack of parent,
guardian, or caregiver support because of work schedules) and may rely on school-bazed services that support their child's
atapemic success. The persistent achievement gaps that already existed prior to COVID-19 dosures, swch as disparities across
income levels and racial and ethnic groups, could worsen and causs long-term effects on children's educational outcames,
health, and the econemic welibeing of families and communities, 7! &9 \While concern over higher rates of COVID-19 among
certain racial’ethnic groups may amplify consideration of closing 8 school that educates primarily racial mingrity students,
there should also be consideration that these may also be the schoals most heavily relied upan for students to receive ather
serviras ang support, like nutrition and supet sarvices,

Schools play a critical role in supporting the whole child, not
just the academic achievement of students.

* Social and emotional health of students can be enhanced through schools. Social intaraction mong children in grades
K-12 ig impartant not anty for emational wellbeing, but also for children's language, commurnication, social, and
interpersomal skills. ' Some students may have experienced social isplation and increased ansiety while not physically
beirng in schoal dus to COVID-19. Resuming in-persan instruction can support students’ social and emetional wetlbeing.
1 Schaoks can provide a foundation for socialization among children. When children are out of school, they may be
separated from their social network and peer-to-peer social support. Schools can facilitate the socal and emaotional
heaith of children through curricular lessens that develop students” skills to recognize and manage emations, et and
achieve positive goals, appreciate sthers' perspectives, estabdish and maintain positive relationships, and make
responsibée decisions. 79

* Menital health of students can be fostered through school supparts and services. Schaals are an impomant venue far
students toreceive emotional and psychological suppart from friends, teachers, and ather staff members. Lengrhy
school building dosures can leave some students feeling isolated from important friendships and swpport from other

fagw Pave oo QERCCIITTRE TR G 2L e ki aads-wturn html

39



VI

Pasparing €-13 Schoc lidmmintenions for 3 Sl Reten o School » Faff 3000 | (DG
caring adults. “ Schools also provide critical psychological, mental and behavioral health (e.g., psychalogical counselling,
rmerntal and behavioral assessment) services to children wha may not have access to these services outside of school.
Sehogl dasures have limized the vvailabitity of these services. Furthermere, isolation and wncertaingy about the COVID
19 pandemic can create feelings of hopelasaness and anxiety while removing important sources of sockal support, Some
students may have experienced rawma through the loss of a loved one fram COVID-19. Increases in anxiety and
depression may ocour whem students do not have the structure and routine that being in school brings o their dally
lives. Finally, having oppasturities to be physically active throwgh recess and physical education can help improve
studemts feelings of anxiety and sadngss. These physical activities should be provided regularly to students in a safe and
supportive emvironment that includes physial distancing and strategies ro reduce close contact betwesn students.

+ Continuity of other special Services i Impaortant for student success, Students who rely on key services, such as schoaol
food programs, specizl education and related services (2.8, speech and soclal work services, occupational theragy), and
after school programs are put at greater risk for poar health and educational cutcomes when school buildings are
closed ard they are unable to access such school health programs and services. ! During periads of school building
closures, students had limited access to many of these critical services, potentially widening educational and health
disparities and ineguities.

How can K-12 schools prepare for going back to in-person
instruction?

Expect cases of COVID-19 In communlites. Internationzl experiences have demonstrated that even when a schoal carefully
coordinares, plans, and prepares, cases may stll occur within the community and schools. Expecting and planning for the
ocowrramnce of cases of COMID-19 in cormnmunizies can help everyone be prepared for when a case or multiple cases are
idenified.

* Coordinate, plan, and prepare. Administrators should coordinaze with local public health officials to stay informed abowr
the status of COVID-19 transmission in their community. Additionally, planning and preparirng are eszential steps
administrators can take to safely reopen schools:

o COC's Considerations for Schools provides detailed recommendations for schools to plan and prepare 1o redurce
the spread of COVID-19, establish healthy ervironments and maintain healthy operations. This guidance includes
infirrnation abowt implarmentation of mitigation strategies, such as physical distancing within buses, dassroams
and other areas of the school, healthy hygiens habits, deaning and disinfection, use of cloth face coverings,
staggering student schedules, and planning for staff and teacher absences (2.g., back-up staffing plans).

& Ding important strategy that administrators can consider is cohorting (or “pods”), where a growp of students {and
smmatimmes teachers) stay mgether throughout the school day to minnize exposure for students, teachers, and
staff scross the school emdronment. At the elementary school level, it may be sasier 1o keep the same dass
together for most of the school day. In middle and Righ school semings, cohorting of students and 1eachars may he
mare challenging. Howsewer, strategies such as creating block schedules or kesping students separated by grade
can help 1o keep smaller growps of students together and limit mixing. Strategies that keep smaller growps of
students mgedher can also help limit the impact of COVID- 19 cases when they do occur in 3 school. If a soudent,
teacher, or staff rmember tests positive for SARS-Co\-2, those in the same cohortigroup should also be tested and

remain at home until receiving a megative test result or quarantine. This helps prevent a disrugtion o the rest of the

sciused and community by imiting the expesure. Schools should have systemns in place to support contimuity ar
learning for stwdents who need to stay home for either isolation or guarantine. This includes access to online
learning, school meals, and other sendces. The same holds for students with additional meeds, including children
with a cisabdliny, that mazes it difficult to adhere to mitigation strategies.

Oyparating Schools Duwrang COVID-15 Guiding principles and mitigation strategies 1o use when schaol is open

« Prepare for potential COVID-19 cases and increased school community transmission. Schaoks shauld be prepared for
COWVID-19 cases and exposwre o ocowr in their facilities. Collaborating with kecal heaith officials will continwe 1o be
impartant once students are baok to school, as they can provide regular updates about the status of COVID-19 in the
community and help sugport and maintain the health and wellbeing of students, teachers, and staff. Having a plan in
plage for maintzining academic irstruction and ensuring students have access 1o spedial services is also critcal.

* Making decisions about school operations: Administrators should make decisions in collaboration with local health
officials based on a number of factors, including the level of community ransmission, whether cases are identified

hrpw Fawa odc gon 2210 ' AT e TS T o I LT T

40



PIADE0 Pasgarirg 1-13 Totool Advarsetnters for 8 Safe Rlatem to School & Fal 20040 | £C0C

anong students, teachers, or staff, what other indicators local public health officials are using to assess the stams of
COWD-19, and whether student, teacher, and staff cohons are being implemented within the school.
o What is the level of cornmunity transmisskon? There are specific strategies sthools can implement based an the
level of community transmission reported by local health officials:

m |f there is mo o migmal communty transmassion, reinforcing everyday preventive actions, 8nsuring peoper
vantilation withim schoad facilities, including buses, and maintaining dleaning and disinfection practices remain
imporant. These actions can help minimize potental exposure. Schaols shouwld also monitor absenteeiam
among teachers, staff, and students to identfy trends and determine if absences are due to COVID-19,
symptoms that lad 1o quaranting, concerns about being in the school enviranment and personal health and
safety, or positive test results. Anyone who tests positive for COVID-19 showld stay home and salf-isalare for
the imeframe recommended by public health officals. Anyone who has had chese contact with somean2 who
has tested posithve ar (5 sympromatic for COVD-19 should be tested and stay home untll receiving a negative
result, or stay home and manitor far symploms.

m [f there s mirmal ro moderate community transmission, schools should follow the actions listed above, and
continue Implementing mitigation strategies such as social distancing, use of cloth faced coverings, reinforcing
everyday preventhie actions, and maintaining cleaming and disinfection. This also can include ensuring that
student and s1aff provpings/cohorts are as statc 3s possible and that mixing growgs of students and staff is
limited.

m [f there s substantial comtrolled transmission, signdficant mitigation strategles are necessary. These Include
follewing all the actions listed above and also ensuring that student and staff growpingsicohors are as static
as possible with Emited mising of student and staff groups, field trips and large gatherings and events are
canceled, and comrmunal spaces (e.g., cafeterias, media centars) are closed.

m |fthere is substannal uocontroled transmission, schools should work closely with local health officials 1o
maka dacisions an whether (o mamtain school sperations. The haalth, safety, and welibeing of students,
teachers, staff and their familkes s the most important consideration in detesmining whether school dosure is
& necessary step. Communites cam suppot schools staying open by implementing strategies thar decrease a
community’s level of transmission. However, if communicy rransmission bevels cannot be decreased, schoal
closure is an important consideration. Plans for virtual learning should be in place in the svent of a schoal
chosure,

o Did a student or staff member test positive for SARS-Cov-27 If samennz within the school community (2.2, student,
teacher, staff) tested positive for SARS-CoV-2, assessing the level of risk is important to determine if, when, and for
how long part o all of 3 school should be dosed. ¥-12 administrators can also refer to COCS Interim Considerations
far K-12 for School Adrministratass for SARS-CoW-2 Testing, which provides additional information abowt viral
diagnost testing. & single case of COVID-19 in a schood seould not likely warrant dosing the entire school, especially
if lewels of community ransmission are not kighe The levels of community transmisshon described abowe and the
axtent of close contacts of the indiddual wio tested positive for SARS-CoW-2 should all b2 considered before
closing. These variahlies should also be considersd when determining how long a schaod, or part of the schoak, stays
closed. If the transmizsion of the wirus within a schoal is higher than that of the commaunity, or if the school is the
source of an ocuthreak, administrators should work collaborativety with local health officials o determine if
temporary school dosure i necessary. Students, t2achers, and staff who rest pesitive or had dose contact of the
individual who tested positive should be provided with guldance far when i &5 safe to discontinue self+solation or
end quarantine.

m YWhat ather indicators are local publie health officlals using to assess the status of COVID-197 Local health
officials can help inform decisions related to school operations by examining public health indicators B that
are used to determing level of commuenity ransmission and disease severity levels. For example, ndicators
such as healthcare capacity (e.g., staffing, ICU bed occupancy), changes in newly identifled COMID-19 casas,
and percentage of people testing positive for SARS-CoV-2 infactions in the community might be useful to
derermine whether to malntaln or madify school operations. These indicators are set by state, local, tribal, and
territorial health and healtheare officials, and showd be shared with schools for decision making,

® 15 3 cohort approach used within the school? The level of student and staff mixing within the scheol showld
also be considared. if students are kept in cohorts to ménimize mixing of studans, exposure to an individual
with COVID-19 may be limized to one particular cohort and not pose a broad risk to the rest of the school.
Cohorts that hawve been in close contact with someone with COVID-19 can switch 1o vimwal learning and stay
home in accordance with COCs guidelines for quarantine and seif-isolation, and the school may remain open.

SIEN (AW THC GOV e L H G- OO T 1 ECh OO O e e P - bt T o Gild



TD2IT

Prapimrng #-17 Scaosi Adrrepmeres for 5 Sofe Fetsm io School & Fall JCD | OO

+ Communlcate with familles, staff, and other partners. When preparing 1o go back 1o schoal, regular communication
should be used to update students, families, teachers, and s1aff about academic standards, meal program sendces, and
arcess 1o other school-based essential services that students and families rely an Regular communication vith families,
staff, and otiver partrers should include:

o

Updates about the status of COVID-19 in the school and commurnity

Maotification when there are COVID-19 cases in the school {when communicating abouwt the health status of
students, schools should take care to avoid disclosing personally identifiable information and should follow all
applicable privacy requirements, including those of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act)

Explanation of what parents, students, teachers, and staff can expect when retuming 1o school; in paricular,
COMMUAICating about:
n the importance of staying hame when sick and staying hamae ta manitor sympiems if close contact occurred
with a person who testad positve for SARS-Cav-2
» considerations for COVID-19 sympiom screenings
m rypes of social distancing measures being implemented
» when students, teachers, staff andfor wisitors will be axpected to wear cloth face coverings and whether cloth
face coverings will ba available from the schonl.
» everyday healthy hygiene practices that will be implemented upan reogening le.g., students, teachers, staff
staying home when sick, hand hygiene, dleaning frequently touched surfaces)
actions being taken 1o prevent SARS-Cow-Z fransmission in buses, school buildings and facilives
actiona that families and households can take o help prevent the spread of COVID-19
actions families can take to manage anseaty about COVID-13
decisions about operational statws, porential use af virtual leaming if COWID-19 cases are identified amang
students, teachers, or staff, and
guidance on caring for someoane wha Is sick and for parents, guardians, and caragivars who are sick

guidance on how to reduce stsgrma. Fear and ansisty about 2 disease can lead to sociat stigma, which is negative
attitudes and beliefs toward people, places, or things

Families and students who had to make alternathve arrangements with communizy providers to receive services [e.g., physical
or ocrupational therapy, speech tharagy, mental health sendces) during periods of schoal dosures may need additional
sUppot and comrmurnication 1o establish a ransition plan upan returning o school. Additionally, some families may have
exparienced significant hardship that now increases the number of students who need or gualify for some senvices, such as
schizal meal programs. Schools can take actions to identify, support, and communicane with families whao need to intiste new
services as schools pregare to open. Administrators can waek with community parners to plan for additional school-bazed
services and programs durng e ransition back to normal schedubes in anticipation of an increased need for mental health

SErviCEs.

Additional resources for PE-12 adménistrators

s Consideratiens for Schools

= Latast COVID-13 Information

¢ Cleansng and Disinfection

* Guidance for Businesses and Employers

» Guidance for Schools and Childcare Centars

o COVID-19 Preventicn

» Handwashing Infarmatica

* Face Coverings

* Spcial Distancing

s COWID-19 Frequently Azked Questians

+ People at Higher Risk

s Managing Stress and Coping
« HIPAA and COVID-13

« CBC Communication Resources

g Beperdo e Qo T T k3T G-now e rrranely s honu-chidc g prepse-sake-rE i el

Tidd

42



LA Pasprig #- 17 Schoo| Admanizaests for 3 Safe Retem o Schosl n Fail G0 | C0C

+ Community Mdgation

+ Approady for Mondtoring and Evaluating Community Mitigation Strategies
» O5HA Guidance on Preparing Workplaces for COVID-15 @

* FERPA & Caronavirus Disease 2019 B

What Is Cohorting?

Cohoming semetimes called podding) is a new term for a strategy that schools may use to limit confact betwesn
students and staff a5 part of their efforts to limit transmission of SARS-CoV-2 (the virws thar causes COVID-1491. These
strategies work by keeping groups of students - and sometimes staff - together over the course of a pre-

determined period of time. Ideally, the students and staff within a cohort will only have physical proximity with others in
the same cokort. This practice may help prevent the spread of COVID-19 by lEmiting cross-over of students and
teachers to the extent possible, thus:

» gerreasing opportunities for exposure or transmission of SARS-CoV-2,
= reducing contact with shared surfaces,
= facilitating more efficient contact tracing in the event of a positive case, and

» allming for targeted testing, quarantine, andJor isolation of a single cohort instead of schoolwide measuresin the
event of a positive case or dluster of cases.

Cohoring strategies are common gractice in many elementary schools acress the Umnited States. Many elementarny school
students have the same teacher and classmates during the entire school year. Implementation of this strategy varies,
depending on satting and resources. For axample:

+ Schools may kesp cohoets together in one classroom, and have teachers rotate between rooms,
+ Schools may alternate cohoms by days or weeks,with cohonts assigned to spedific days or wesks,

+ Zchools may adopt a hybd approach with some cohoas assigned to in-person learning and others assigned to onfine
learning.

Evidence of the impact of coborming on spread of COVID-19 is limited. Some ewidence from other viral disease outbreaks
and school respenings in Intarmational sertings suggests that cohorting may be an impartant toal for mizigating COVID-
19 spread. Howeser, it i5 essential o note that those studies were conducted invery different contexrs, in communities
with lswer transmission levels.

References
1. Capaldi, DL AL, Knoble, ML B, Shaett, . W, B Kim, H. K (2012, A systematic revies of risk factors for intimate partner
wiolence, Parner sbuse, 32), 231-280
2 Intemarte Paromer Wictenoe and Child Abuse Censiderations During COVID-19 B . Substance Abuse and Mental Health
Services AdminiEtranan . 2020,
3 Coronavirus Disease 2012 in Children — United Sfates, February 12-Agril 2, 2020, Morb Morta Wiy Rep.
202069422 -426.
4, COC CoVID Data Tracker. Arcassed on july B, 2020.
5. Coronavinus Disease 20719 in Children — United States, February 12-Agril 2, 2020, Marb Morral Wiy Reg
202069422426,
6. COC CCAVID Data Tracker. Accassed om |uly 21, 20200
7. Corpnavirus Disaase 2019 in Children — Unitad States, Febeuary 12-Agril 2, 2020, Mord Momal Wiy Rep.
Z020;60:422-426.
B COC COVID Data Tacker. Accessed on july 6, 2020,
9, Coronavirus Digease 2019 in Children — United States, February 12-Ageil 2, 2020. Morb Mortal Whiy Rep.
2020;69:422-426.

10, Coronavirus Digsase 2019 in Children — United States, February 12-Ageil 2, 2020, Morb Morral Wiy Rep.
20209427436,

vy FWan e govieroras Uy 324 3 rcow o T ey o i 2 s barsd

43



13423233

1.

15

16.

17.

18.

19

20

Posgarieg #-13 Fobooil Adwaysaatcrs for 8 Safe Retan io Scheal n Fafl 300 | O0C

Turk, M. A Landes, 5. D., Farmica, M. K., & Gass, K. D. (2020). Intellectual and developmental disability and COVID-19
case-fatality trends: TriNetd analysis. Disabulity and Health foumal, 100942,

. Feldstein LR, Rose EB, Horwitz SM, Collins [P, Mewhams MM, Son MEB, Mewburger JW, Kleinman LC, Heidemann SM,

Martin A4, Singh AR, Multsystem Inflammatory Syndrome in US Children and Adalescents [published online ahead of
print june 2%, Z020). New Eng § AMed. DO 10.1056/MEJMoaz02 1630

. Rajml L. Rete of children in the transmission of the COVID-12 pandemic: @ rapid scoping review. S Paediarr Jpen

2020;4:2000722.

. Park J¥, Han 85, Park KU, Kim ¥, Choi ML First pediatric case of Coronavirus Disease 2019 in Korea. [ Kavean Med

5ol 20203500124,

Le HT, Mguyen LW, Tran DM, Do HT, Tran HT, Le %7, Phan PH. The first infant case of COVID-19 acguired from a
secondary transmission in Wietnam. Lancer Chitd Adolese Health. 2020;4:405-6.

Danis K, Epaulard O, Bénet T, Gaymard A, Campoy 5, Botelho-Nevers E, et al, Cluster of Coronawirus Diseasa 2019
{COWIE-19] in the French Alps, 2020, o fnfecr Vs 2020; ciaad24,

National Centre for Immunization Resaarch and Surveillance (NCIRS). COVID-19 In schooks - the experiance in NSA.
SydneyAustralia: NCIRS B ;20200

Laura H, Geraldinge C, Clara K, David K, Geraldine M. Mo evidance of secondary transmission of COVID-19 fram children
antending schogd Indreland, 2020, Furo Swrvail 2020;25:pii=2000903.

Melnick, H., & Darling-Hammond, L. {with Leung, M., Yun, €., Schachener, A, Plasancia, 5., & Ondrasek, b} (2020}
Reopeming schook i the context of COVID-T3: Health and safety guidelimes from other cowntries [policy brief). Palo
Alto, CA: Learning Policy Institute.

Sheikh &, Sheikh A, Sheikh Z, Dhami 5. Reopening schoals after the COVID-19 lockdown. | Glob Healrh 2030

Jun 101 010376,

. Melnick, H., & Darlimg-Hammmond, L. fwith Lewsng, M., Yun, C., Schachner, A, Plasencia, 5., & Ondrasek, B.). {2020,

Reopening schoofs in the contest of COVIDH1 52 Health and safery guidelines from other countries [policy brief). Palo
Alto, Céc Learning Policy Institute.

22. Guthrie BL, Tordoff DR, Meianer |, Tolenting L et al, Surnmary of School Re-Ogening Models and irnplementation

A

24,

25.

26.

27.

28,

9.

Approaches During the COVID 19 B Famalemic [Accessed July 13, 2020

Melnick, H., & Darding-Hammond, L. fwith Lewng, M, Yun, C., Schachner, A, Plasencia, 5., & Ondrazak, L) {20200
Reopening schools in the context of COVID- 19 Health and safery guidelines fram other countries [policy briefl. Palo
Altg, CA: Learning Policy Institute.

Melnick, H., & Daring-Hammond, L. fwith Lewng, M., Yun, C., Schachner, A, Plasendia, 5., & Ondrasek, M), (2020,
Reppening schosls in the context of COVIDN19: Health and safety guidelines from other covntnies [policy brisef). Palo
Alto, CA: Learning Policy Instifute.

Reopening zchools in Denmark did not worsen outhreak, data shows. (2020, May 28} Retrieved july 3, 3020

Estrin, D. {2020, june 3). After Reapening Schools, israel Ordars Them To Shut If COVID-19 Cases Are Discovered.
Retrieved july 3, Z020.

Spells A ar jones TR Texas corenavires cases top 1,300 from child care facilities alone. CNM. Published 2030,
Accessed fuly 8, 2020,

School epenings across globe suggest ways to keep caronavirus at bay, despite cutbreaks. Soence. Retrieved July 10,
2020

Stage HE, Shingleton |, Ghosh 5, Scarabel F, Petlis L, Finnie T. Shut and re-open: the rofe of schools in the spraad of
COVID-13 in Eurape. arkiv preprint ar¥iwI006.14158. Retrieved 2020 Jun 35

Dorm E, Hancock B, Sarakatsannis || Viruleg B COWMD-19 and student karning in the United Stares! the hurt could last a
lifetirme. Retrigved july 4, 2020

3. Fizpatrick, B, B, Berends, M., Ferrarg, . |, B Waddingron, R |. (2020). Virmeal llesion: Comparing Student Adnievemant
amd Teadher and Classroom Characreristics im Ondine and Brick-and-Mestar Charter Schools. Foticationad
Researcher, 93], 161-175.

32, Fitzpatrick, 8. AL, Berends, M, Ferrarg, || |, & Waddingron, B |. (2020). Virtual lkusion: Comparing Student Achlevernent
and Teadhar and Classroom Characteristics in Onéine and Brick-and-Martar Chamer Schools. Foucationad
Researpher, 493), 161-175.

33. Peretto OF, Masala |, Masala C. Special educational needs, distance learning. inclusion and COVID-19, Education
Soences, T 3020154, dol 10 3390 educsci1 0080154

At Paana ool 32D a4 e

k2]

44



T2 Pasgarng €-12 Schec! Admmistmutons for a Safe Fiaton o School o Fail 2030 | C0C

34, Granados A, Parker C, Boney L. How (s COVID-19 affecting ESL students?. EducationNC. Published 2020. Accessed july
13, 2020.

35. Dorn E, Hancock B, Sarakatsannis |, Yiruleg E. COVID-19 and student fearning in the United States: the hurt could last a
lifetime. Retrieved July 4, 2020.

36. U5, Department of Education, Office of Elementary and Secondary Education, Consolidated State Performance
Report, 201 7-18. See Digest of Fducation Statistics 2079,

37. Fitzpatrick, B, &, Berends, M, Ferrare, | | & Waddington, R. ). (2020). Virtua! llkusion: Comparing Student Achievernent
amg Teachar and Classrom Characteristics im Ondine and Brick-and-Mastar Chartar Schonls. Educationsl

Resgarcher, 433}, 161-175.

38. Fitzpatrick, B. R, Berends, M., Ferrare, [. |, & Waddingron, R. |. (2020). Virual lllusion: Comparing Student Adhievernent
and Teadmar and Classroom Characteristics in Ondine and Brick-and-Maortar Charter Schools. Educational

Resegrcher, 4%3), 161-175.
39. Coliaborative for Academic, Social, and Emational Leamning [CASELL Wnat s SEL? Website. Accessed July 4, 2020,

40, Logdes et al, Rapid systematic review: The impact of soclal isslation and loneliness on the mental haalth of children
and adolescents in the centext of COVID-19. | Am Acad Child Adolese Psych. 2020; preprint.

41. Basch C. Haalthier students are better learners: high-guality, strategically planned, and effectively coordinated schoof
health programs must B2 a fundamental mission of schools 1o help close the achievement gap. | Sch Health,
2011;81.650-662.

Lam Updates july 23, 2020

s - — SUR—— == Appendix 5

45



South Dakota High School Activities Association

SDHSM 804 North Euclid, Suite 102 = P.0.Box 1217 * Pierre, South Dakota 57501

Phone: (605) 224-9261 = Fax: (605) 224-9262

SDHSAA Full Sports/Activities Task Force Recommendations
July 2020

Task Force Members:
Medical Representatives
Dr. Jeremy Cauwels Dr. Verle Valentine  Paul Richter Tryg Odney

State Office Representatives
Dr. Ben Jones- SD Dept. of Education Linda Ahrent- SD Dept. of Health
SDHSAA- Dr. Dan Swartos, Jo Auch, Dr. John Krogstrand, Brooks Bowman

SDHSAA Board of Directors
Craig Cassens (Principal, Faulkton) Randy Soma (AD, Brookings),
Dan Aaker (Athletic Director- Winner) Mark Murphy (School Board, Aberdeen)

Superintendents

Dr. Becky Guffin- Aberdeen Dr. Jarod Larson-Brandon Valley
Shayne Mcintosh- Parkston Joel Bailey- Platte-Geddes
Derek Barrios- Elk Point/lefferson Blake Gardner- Hill City

Tom Cameron- White River Dr. Donavan DeBoer- Parker

Rick Weber- Flandreau

Athletic Directors

Casey Meile- Sioux Falls Public Jared Vasquez- Rapid City Stevens
Terry Rotert- Huron Brian Moser- Pierre T.F. Riggs
Chuck Wilson- Todd County Julie Eppard- Chester Area

Kelly Messmer- Harding County

SOHSAA- Serving Students Since 1905
Board Chairperson — Mr. Craig Cassens Executive Director — Dr. Daniel Swartos
Assistant Director — Ms. Jo Auch Assistant Director — Dr. John Krogstrand
Assistant Director — Mr. Brooks Bowman Finance Director — Mr. Ryan Mikkelsen




Guiding Principles:

1

A return to sports/activities for regular season contests and state championships
must be safe for athletes, coaches, officials, and fans.

The goal of the SDHSAA in 2020 should be to incorporate school-based sports
and fine arts activities when practical and safe.

Standardized procedures should be in place at all schools for the screening of
athletes and coaches. This procedure should also be followed by all officials and
judges for contests.

Standardized protocols should be in place, in conjunction with the South Dakota
Department of Health, at all schools regarding confirmed close contact and
confirmed positive cases of rostered individuals, members of the coaching staff,
and all officials and judges.

SDHSAA Policies should be in place regarding the re-scheduling of events, events
to be deemed a “no contest”, and events to be deemed a “forfeit”.

Benchmarks should be established to signify the need to reconvene and re-
evaluate the recommendations in this document.

The SDHSAA should offer guidance on issues that would normally be a matter of
local control.

Principle #1 — Safety

Following peaks in Mid-April and Mid-May, rates for confirmed cases, recoveries,
and hospitalizations decreased and have since leveled out in South Dakota. Areas
impacted significantly, including Minnehaha, Lincoln, Pennington, and Beadle
counties have leveled out. Due to the disparate geography and population
centers in the state, surges and peaks in cases, recoveries, and hospitalizations
may not appear as apparent as they would in more densely populated areas of
the country.
The NFHS has proposed rule modifications for all Fall sports. Recommendations
from SDHSAA staff on those rule modifications fall under three categories-
mandatory, optional, and impermissible. Those rule modification
recommendations, in addition to Fine Arts considerations, are attached as
Appendix A to this document. In addition to fall sports, proposed solutions for
fall fine arts events have also been created.
The NFHS Sports Medicine Advisory has released recommendations for
classification of sports and fine arts activities in regards to contact and risk.
Those categories are Low, Moderate, and High.
Fall Sports:

o Low Contact/Risk- Golf, Tennis, Cross Country

o Meoderate Contact/Risk- Soccer, Volleyball

o High Contact/Risk- Football, Competitive Cheer, Competitive Dance
Fall Fine Arts:

o Low Contact/Risk- lournalism, Oral Interp

o High Contact/Risk- All-5tate Chorus and Orchestra

47



Principle #2- Keeping Students Active and Involved

A recent study by the University of Wisconsin School of Medicine and Public
Health (McGuine et al., 2020) examined the impact of school closures and sport
cancellations on the health of adolescent athletes in Wisconsin. In the
adolescents studied, 65% reported anxiety symptoms in May of 2020, 25% of
which were in the moderate and severe category. Additionally, 68% reported
symptoms of depression, compared to a historical baseline of 31%. Further, the
study found a 50% decrease in physical activity in the athletes. As an overall
trend the study found that the school closures and sport cancellations had a
statistically significant negative impact on the physical health, psychosocial
health, and overall health of the adolescents in the study. The study was
replicated with adolescents from several states in the Midwest, with similar
results. The sample size in South Dakota was too low to produce a separate
report, but a summary of the South Dakota responses followed the same trends,
in addition to findings that the increases mental health issues, lower physical
activity, and lower quality of life were greater in counties with the highest
poverty levels, indicating that the school closures and sport cancellations
impacted adolescents from more vulnerable populations to a greater extent.
Season switches were explored by the committee and not determined to be
practical or necessary at this time. Flexibility in scheduling could potentially allow
us to shorten other seasons and resume unfinished fall seasons in the late spring
(without overlapping with Spring sports) if necessary.

Principle #3- Screening Procedures

All rostered individuals (athletes, managers, statisticians, coaching staff,
cheerleaders) and other school personnel involved (bus drivers, etc) will be
screened daily for CDC recommended indicators of COVID-19. Any individuals
with unexplained positive responses (i.e.- intestinal issues following a large meal,
headache with a history of migraines, etc.) must not be allowed to
practice/compete/coachfassist until they have been evaluated by medical
personnel. Sample screening document found in Appendix B.

NOTE- Individuals with positive screening responses are NOT automatically
placed in a 14-day guarantine period. However, if individuals with positive
responses refuse to be evaluated by medical personnel and provide that
notification to the school, they must sit out and monitor for further symptoms
for 14 days from the onset of symptoms to ensure recovery.

Depending upon school policies, screening for fever may be done at the school
or at home.

All contest officials and judges will self-screen the day of the contest and report
to site host administrator. Any individuals with unexplained positive responses
must not be allowed to officiate/judge until they have been evaluated by
medical personnel.

48



Athletes, participants, coaches, and officials who are in a vulnerable population
should take extra precaution and visit with their physician about participation,
particularly in sports/activities that do not allow for consistent social distancing.

Principle #4- Protocol for Confirmed Close Contact and Positive Cases

ALL indications of positive cases and confirmed close contact (within 6 feet for
at least 15 minutes of time starting two days prior to symptom onset) must
come through the South Dakota Department of Health.

Any Department of Health verified close contact
(student/coach/official/judge/team personnel) must follow SDDOH guidelines.
Currently, those guidelines require a 14-day quarantine from the date of contact
away from school and daily screening of symptoms.

Any Department of Health verified positive case
(student/coach/official/judge/team personnel) must follow SDDOH guidelines.
Currently, those guidelines require the individual to self-isolate for 10 days from
the first onset of symptoms and must be fever free for 24 hours without the use
of fever-reducing medications, or 20 days from the onset of symptoms, fever
free for 24 hours without the use of fever-reducing medications, in those who
were severely or critically ill and/or those who are severely
immunocompromised. Any individual (student/coach/official /judge/team
personnel) with a verified positive case must have a physician complete the
SDHSAA COVID Return to Play form prior to returning to
competition/coaching/officiating/judging/team membership. For students, if the
physician indicates the need for the Graduated Return to Play Progression due to
hospitalization, cardiopulmonary concerns, or otherwise, the school must verify
that the return to play protocol is followed. Form located in Appendix C.
Schools must notify the SDHSAA of any verified close contact or positive cases of
rostered individuals via the SDHSAA School Zone. No personally identifiable
information will be contained in the notification to the SDHSAA. All information
will be treated in compliance with HIPAA and FERPA from the member school
and the SDHSAA. Dr. Swartos from the SDHSAA will be part of the
SDDOE/SDDOH School Response Team.

SDDOH Case Investigation outline from
https://doe.sd.gov/coronavirus/documents/Caselnvestigation.pdf

Principle #5- SDHSAA Policies

Re-5cheduling Contests- The SDHSAA will assist teams as much as possible in
working towards the satisfactory rescheduling of missed contests. Re-scheduling
of football contests will be difficult and may not be possible, with the exception
of shared bye weeks.

“Mo Contest”- If a school has substantial spread of cases within their building
such that they are forced to deliver instruction completely via distance learning,

49



all efforts should be made to reschedule. If that is not possible, the contest will
be declared a “no contest” for both teams. Similarly, if both teams agree not to
play, but are not in a “shutdown”, in exceptional scenarios it could become a “no
contest” with prior approval from SDHSAA.

“Forfeit”- If a school decides on their own, without a school/district shutdown or
without SDDOH recommendation, that they do not want to play a contest, the
contest will be declared a "forfeit” with the team deciding not to play awarded a
loss and the opposing team a win.

Any post-season contests that are unable to be played will be considered a
forfeit.

The SDHSAA will act as a mediator and make final decisions as it pertains to
forfeit and no contest determinations.

The SDHSAA should develop policies for virtual Fine Arts events.

Principle #6- Benchmarks for Re-Evaluation

The SDHSAA will work with this task force, in addition to the South Dakota
Department of Health, throughout the fall to determine if it is necessary to re-
examine this document.

Principle #7- Other Guidance

Schools should post guidance regarding social distancing and hygiene at their facility
entrances and other high traffic areas of their facilities.

Schools should encourage and support the use of masks by spectators.

Schools should evaluate local conditions in determining restrictions on crowd size. If fan
attendance is allowed at a contest, fans from both/all teams involved should be
allowed to attend in the same capacity deemed safe for home teams to attend.
Schools should consider using 7- or 14-day trends and other indicators of active cases,
new cases, and hospitalizations in their District/County area to develop a tiered system
for fan attendance, such as:

TIER Fan Attendance | Conditions

Tierl | Open Steady/Decreasing rates of community active cases, new
attendance cases, and hospitalizations.

Tier 2 | Parents/Student | Slow/intermittent increase of community active cases,
Body Only new cases, and hospitalizations.

|solated cases, no evidence of exposures in large
communal settings.

Tier 3 | Student Body or | Steady/incremental increase of community active cases,

Parents Only new cases, and hospitalizations. Sustained increases,
potential exposures in large communal settings.
Tierd | NoFans Sharp increase of community active cases, new cases,

cases/contacts within the school setting. Confirmed
exposures in large communal settings.

50



= |f fan attendance is being limited, schools should consider using a pass system to control
crowd sizes and limit build ups at the gate. In addition, any pass system should be
extended to visiting teams and coordinated between athletic directors prior to the
contest.

» The SDHSAA encourages conferences and other like groups of schools to consider

agreeing to similar attendance policies across the conference/like group to avoid
confusion from fans.

s  During bus travel to away contests and for transportation to practice for cooperative
programs, schools should strongly consider assigned seating and mandating the use of
cloth face masks by everyone on the bus to assist with contact tracing and potentially
assist with the numbers confirmed close contact.

» Schools should consider cashless transaction at the gates via a system like Huddle.
Ticket takers and other event workers should be offered protective equipment such as
masks and gloves.

* With the dramatic rise in streaming capabilities for contests, in addition to the NFHS
Network offer of free Pixellot systems to every school, schools should evaluate their
current streaming offerings and actively encourage fans to self-screen and watch from
home if exhibiting any symptoms. Similarly, schools should actively encourage those
who are vulnerable to watch from home.

* A joint SDDOH/SDHSAA set of recommendations for concession stands is attached to

this document as APPENDIX D.

s Schools should evaluate their media areas and attempt to reconfigure to allow social
distancing.

» Facility cleaning guidance for the summer period should be continued throughout the
school year.

FINAL RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. The task force recommends that all SDHSAA-sanctioned fall sports proceed
according to schedule with the attached rule modifications, in addition to
screening procedures and South Dakota Department of Health protocol for
confirmed close contacts and confirmed positive tests.

2. Due to the nature of the event (nearly 1,100 students from over 150 different
schools), the Task Force recommends that SDHSAA staff further consider the All-
State Chorus and Orchestra concert, examine the results of the pending NFH5
aerosol study, and make a determination on that event at a later date.

3. The Task Force recommends that remaining fall season SDHSAA Fine Arts Events
{Journalism and Oral Interp) continue, with SDHSAA staff evaluating the need for
the events to be held virtually due to the size of the event in student count and
number of communities represented.

References

McGuine, T., Biese, K., Hetzel, 5., Kliethermes, S., Reardon, C., & Bell, D. et al.
(2020). The Impact of School Closures and Sport Cancellations on the Health of
Wisconsin Adolescent Athletes. Madison, WI.

51



South Dakota High School Activities Association

SDHSAA 804 North Euclid, Svite 102 = P.O. Box 1217 = Pierre, South Dakote 57501

Phone: (605) 224-9261 = Fox: {60 4-
one: (605) mx: (605) 224-9267 APPENDIX A

SDHSAA Fall 2020 Rule Modifications

Rule modifications are divided into three categories:
1. Mandatory- rule changes that must be followed until further advised
2. Optional- rules allowances that may be utilized if desired until further advised
3. Impermissible- items that are not allowed by SDHSAA rule

Golf

MANDATORY + Follow all rules published by the host course and USGA

MODIFICATIONS guidelines that are in place for spectators, competitors and
coaches alike, This includes leaving the flagstick and hole-barrier
in place if the course is using that system for regular season play.

*  No-Touch Scorecards shall be used. The USGA and Golf Genius are
working on a tutorial to show how this can be provided free of
charge through the USGA Tournament Management App on any
mobile device with a data connection. Rules regarding illegal use
of electronic devices will remain in place for competitors.

» Fans/Spectators and Rules Officials shall maintain a &' distance
from all players throughout the round.

s  No Awards Ceremonles following play. Meet management shall
distribute all awards to coaches, who will then present to the
athletes. No draping of competitors in ribbons/medals.

¢ No common distribution of water accessible to multiple parties.

¢ Clean frequently touched areas, and provide ample hand sanitizer
at all practices and contests.

OPTIONAL ¢  Consider “putting through” or “uninterrupted putting” by players
MODIFICATIONS when on the green to allow for safer distancing as the golfers who
are not up are able to remain distanced enfaround the green.

* Consider "Circle 107 option for scoring, where if a player exceeds
10 shots on a hole, they simply pick up. This allows for more
consistent pace of play throughout events.

+  Athletes and coaches are allowed to wear masks/face coverings,
and are invited to bring their own water bottle.

* Galleries should be limited to “paths only” and keep & of distance
between themselves and others throughout the round.

SDHSAA- Serving Students Since 1505
Board Chairperson — Mr. Craig Cassens Executive Director — Dr. Daniel Swartos
Assistant Director — Ms. lo Auch Assistant Director — Dr. John Krogstrand
Assistant Director — Mr. Brooks Bowman Finance Director — Mr. Ryan Mikkelsen

52



Tennis

MANDATORY
MODIFICATIONS

Use numbered sets of tennis balls, with a different number for
each competitor/doubles team, and only handle your numbered
tennis balls. Clean balls with Lysol or Clorosx.

Maintain social distancing as possible during play. Avoid fist
bumps or hand shakes prior to or following the contest.

Use your racquet or foot to move balls from your side to your
opponents side.

Switch court sides on opposite sides of the court.

Clean frequently touched objects and areas and provide ample
hand sanitizer for athletes and coaches.

OPTIONAL
MODIFICATIONS

Athletes and coaches are allowed to wear face masks/coverings.
Athletes should use their own water bottle.

Soccer

MANDATORY
MODIFICATIONS

Rule 5-2: Pregame Conference should only be attended by the
Head Coach and one captain from each team, be held at midfigld
with social distancing of 6" encouraged

Rule 6: Ballholders shall be given similar screening as athletes
and offidials prier to working the game and should maintain 8' of
space throughout the contest from one another as possible

Rule 1: Team Bench areas may be expanded to allow more space
for distancing. Areas must be marked by cones or lines to
delineate what is and is not allowable space, and should not
extend beyond the front line of the penalty area.

Officials’ Table and Press Box areas should be limited to essential
personnel only. Team Statisticlans other than an official book
shall remnain in their team or spectator areas.

Post-Game — Officials should immediately leave the field area
and not linger to shake hands with teams following competition.
No common distribution of water accessible to multiple parties.
Clean frequently touched areas, and provide ample hand
sanitizer at all practices and contests

OPTIONAL
MODIFICATIONS

Athletes, coaches and officials are allowed to wear masks/face
coverings, and are invited to bring their own water bottle.
Pre-Game Introductions, if held, should be done immediately in
front of each team’s bench area (touch line) and not in the
traditional "World Cup” format”. No pre-game handshake lines
should occur.

IMPERMISSIBLE
MODIFICATIONS

Officials may *not* use an electronic whistle or nolse-maker
without prior, specific, authorization from the SDHSAA office.

53



Competitive Cheer and Competitive Dance

MANDATORY
MODIFICATIONS

Sideline Cheer (2-1-14, 2-1-16)- Participants shall be appropriately spaced
on the court, field, or sideline to ensure proper social distancing

Cheer (3-1-1)- Any mask worn during a routine that does not involve
stunting but involves tumbling must be taped and secure.

Dance (4-1-1)- Any mask worn during a routine that involves tumbling
must be taped and secure

OFTIONAL
MODIFICATIONS

Cheer- Athletes should maintain their equipment themselves and there
should be no other shared equipment, including, but not limited to: water
bottles, poms, megaphones, and signs.

Cheer- Coaches should consider working with stunt groups in "pods” to
limnit the number of dose contacts between students.

Cheer- Masks may be worn if not stunting or tumbling.

Dance- Masks may be worn (see note above if tumbling)

Dance- It is recommended that social distancing be considered when
creating routines.

Cheer/Dance- Shoes and hands should be sanitized prior to going on the
performing surface.

Cheer/Dance- Mat/surface areas should be sanitized regular per
manufacturers recommendations.

Cheer/Dance- It is recommended that there be no medal ceremonies.

IMPERMISSIBLE
MODIFICATIONS

Cheer (3-1-1): No masks may be worn in routines that involve stunting,

Cross Country

MANDATORY
MODIFICATIONS

Rule 8-1-3: Course must be widened to ensure & of width at its mast-
narrow point

Finish Corral/Chute: Removal of the “Chute” as an option for the finish
area, and instead all meets must establish a "Corral” of over 100° in length
and 12' In width to accommodate finishers

Awards: No awards ceremonies following play. Distribute awards directly
from meet administration to coaches to provide to athletes. No draping of
medals on competitors

Starting Boxes: Design start area with boxes of & in width, with an empty
&' box between each schoc!/team. If unable to accommadate in a straight
line, consider use of a staggered, wave or interval start.

Mo common distribution of water accessible to multiple parties.

Clean frequently touched areas, and provide ample hand sanitizer at all
practices and contests.

Spectators must not have access to athletes, and should be restricted to
areas outside of the &' course width and a minimum of &' away from team
camps, starting and finish areas.

OPTIONAL
MODIFICATIONS

For Students: Masks/face coverings may be worn. Each athlete should be
required to bring their own water bottle.

Team Camp areas, if permitted, should be isolated from spectators or
other non-essential personnel. Team camps should be only available to
members of that specific team, and not a shared/common space.

54



Football

MANDATORY
MODIFICATIONS

Rule 1-2: Team Boxes may be extended length-wise to the 15-yard lines
on either end to promote social distancing of 6° from one another in the
team box.

Rule 1-3: Game Balls may be rotated more frequently than previously
allowed to ensure cleaning and sanitization of balls between downs. “8all
Boys" should practice social distancing and must remain on their own
teams’ sideline or end-zone area during the contest (and not on the
opponents sideline).

Rule 1-5: Face masks with integrated wisors that connect to the entirety of
the mask may be worn, as long as the visor is 100% clear and free of tint.
At this time — Cloth masks and face coverings are not permissible, as
they affect the legality of and ability to properly wear chin straps and
mouthguards. The NFHS SMAC will be releasing additional guidance on
this matter soon.

Rule 2-6 & 3-5: Charged Time-Outs are to be 120 seconds in length.
Conferences during Charged Time-Outs must be held within the nine-yard
marks on the field and not at the sideline. More than one coach, however,
may now be part of this nine-yard mark conference, and, technological
devices may be used in this conference.

Rule 3-5: Quarter Breaks are to be 120 seconds in length as well and
follow the same guidelines as above for a charged time-out.

Coin Toss: Only FOUR captains may attend per team. Eliminate handshake
as required in manual.

Line-To-Gain Crew shall be located on the HOME team’s sideline,
regardless of orientation to press box. Chain-gang crew shall not enter
the playing field. If a measurement is needed, officials should deliver
chains to the field, not the chain crew.

Eliminate Individual Introductions of players/tunnel line from all
contests. Starting Units can be introduced, but not with the run-through
action of athletes as names are called.

Mo comman distribution of water accessible to multiple parties. Each
athlete must have his or her own Water Bottle. Officlals should
provide/be provided their own, specific beverage containers as well.
Clean frequently touched areas, and provide ample hand sanitizer at all
practices and contests

NO NON-TEAM PERSONMNEL IN THE TEAM BOX. Media and others must
remaln outside of the team box area at all times.

OPTIONAL
FMODIFICATIONS

Strongly Encourage facilities that use a shared sideline for both teams to
reconfigure so that each team has their own sideline to enhance
distancing.

Consideration that the only field-level personnel during contests are
officials and team personnel. Media, parents, spectators, cheerleaders,
etc., should be in a socially distant area of the facility away from the on-
field action.

IMPERMISSIBELE
MODIFICATIONS

Glowes, If worn, must still meet the NOCSAE/SFIA specifications and
cannat be non-compliant and worn during a football contest.

Officials may *NOT* use an electronic whistle/noisemaker without prior,
specific, authorization from the SDHSAA office.

55



Volleyball
MANDATORY *«  Prematch Conference (1-2-4o; 1-6-2; 1-6-3; 2-1-10; 5-4-1h, k; 5-6-1; 7-1-1;

MODIFICATIONS 7-1-1 PENALTIES 1; 9-1a; 12-2-3)

o Limit attendees to one coach from each team, first referee and
second referee.

o Move the location of the prematch conference to center court
with one coach and one referee positioned on each side of the
net. All four individuals maintain a social distance of 3 to 6 feet.
Coaches will indicate to the officials how many players are listed
on their roster so officials will verify for the match.

o Suspend the use of the coin toss to determine servefreceive. The
visiting team will serve first in set 1 and alternate first serve for
the remaining nen-deciding sets.

¢« Roster Submission: Suspend roster submission at the prematch
conference. Rosters are submitted directly to the officials’ table before the
10-minute mark.

¢« Line up submission: Coaches will turn in a small court sample or service
order for HOME team and VISITING team for each set at the table.

+  Team Benches (5-4-4b, 9-1-2, 9-1-2 NOTE, 9-3-3b)

o Suspend the protocol of teams switching benches between sets.
In the event there is a clear and distinct disadvantage, teams may
switch sides, observing all secial distancing protocols. Officials will
determine if a disadvantage is present.

o Limit bench personnel to observe social distancing of 3 to 6 feet

where possible.

Only team personnel allowed on the benches.
Stats/managers/book keepers etc. should find areas to other than
the bench to sit.

¢ Deciding Set Procedures [1-2-4b, 5-4-4c, 5-5-3b(26), 9-2-3¢]

o Maove the location of the deciding set coin toss to center court
with team captains and the second referee maintaining the
appropriate social distance of 3 to 6 feet. A coin toss, called by
the home team, will decide serve/receive.

o Suspend the protocol of teams switching benches before a
deciding set. In the event there is a dear and distinct
disadvantage, teams may switch sides, observing all social
distancing protocols. Officials will determine if a disadvantage is
present.

*  Substitution Procedures (2.1-7, 10.2-1, 10-2.3, 10-2-4)

o Maintain social distancing of 3 to & feet between the second
referee and the player and substitute by encouraging
substitutions to occur within the substitution zone doser to the
attack line.

o Athletes shall use hand sanitizer upon entering and leaving the
contest. Mo high five or contact on the substitution exchange.

*  Officials Table (3-4)

o Limit to essential personnel which includes home team scorer,
libero tracker and timer with a recommend distance of 3 to 6 feet
between individuals. Visiting team personnel [scorer,
statisticians, etc.) are not deemed essential personnel and will
need to find an alternative location.

[n]




Line ludges

o Line judges do not need to carry the ball with them to their
standing position at the time-out by the first referee. Instead, the
server should just set the ball on the service line and it will be
available upon their return to play.

Pre and Post Match Ceremany

o At the end of the timed warmup, only the starters/libero (if using
one) will be permitted on the endline for national anthem and
introductions. When announced step forward and back. Non-
starters will be at the bench are practicing social distancing.

o The first referee and the line judge working on the first referee
sideline stand to the right of the first referee’s stand. The second
referee and line judge working on the second referee’s sideline
stand to the right of the net post on the second referee’s side.
The referees stand closest to the respective poles. All should face
the court for infroductions and face the flag for the national
anthem.

o After the national anthem and introductions, the first referea
whistles and signals the players to enter the court. Line judges
will take their respective positions, R2 will check the line-ups and

play will begin.
o The handshakes both before and after the match will be
eliminated.
+« Officials and Athletes should bring their own water/water bottle.
+ Have hand sanitizer located on each bench for athletes to use upon
entering and exiting the contest {substitutions, timeouts, etc.)
OPFTIONAL *  Teams should consider playing 20 dual matches and avoid tournament play until
MODIFICATIONS conference play and post-season events.
*  Rule &-1 EQUIFMENT AND ACCESSORIES
o Cloth face coverings are permissible. (4-1-4)
o Gloves are permissible. (4-1-1}
s  Rule 4-2 LEGAL UNIFORM
= Lomg sleeves are permizsible. (4-2-1)
= Lomg pants are permissible. [4-2-1i (1))
= Under garmentz are permissible, but must be umadorned and of a single,
solid color similar in color to the predominant color of the unitorm top ar
bottom. [4-2-1h (3], 4-2-1i (2}]
s  Rule 5-3 OFFICIALS UNIFORM AND EQUIPMENT
o By state assodation adoption, long-sleeved, blue collared polo shirt is
permissible. |5-3-1 MOTES 2)
o Electronic whistles are permissible. (5-3-2a, b)
o Clath face coverings are permissible.
o Gloves are permissible.
s Disinfecting the ball
o Itis recommended to have someone in place to disinfzct the game balls
between sets and during timeouts. Another option would be to have a
sanitized ball at the table ready for use, if needed.
s  Two ball carts should be used, one for gach team. Teams only uze ball cart
assigned.
Media, spectators etc. should practice socizl distancing at all times in the stands.
&  Site administration needs to come up with safety plans for entering and exiting

courtz

57



South Dakota High School Activities Associntion

SDHSM 804 North Euclid, Svite 102 = P.0. Box 1217 * Pierre, South Daketa 57501

Phone: {605) 224-9261 = Fox: (605) 7749262

SDHSAA Fall 2020 Fine Arts Considerations

Journalism:
o In-person workshop sessions would need a plan for social distancing.
o Onlinc workshop sessions would be an option.
o The state convention would have over 220 participants. If held, procedures

would need to be in place for social distancing, staggered registration times, and
the awards ceremony.

All-State Chorus and Orchestra:

o

Orchestra auditions could be done via recording to minimize student exposure.

o In-person auditions themselves could be accomplished, but procedures for those
waiting to audition or waiting for auditions to finish must be developed.

o The state event itself involves approximately 1,100 students who come from
over 150 different schools.
Hotels may be an issue if rooms are limited to 2 people per room.

o Ifrestaurants are limiting seating, finding available food options during break for
1100 kids plus several hundred advisors may be difficult.

Oral Interp:
o District and region contests could be conducted virtually if necessary, with

Q

o]

Q

Board Chairperson — Mr. Craig Cassens

District and Region Chairs facilitating the contests.

Alternates would need to be chosen at the district and region level. The
alternates would advance if advancing schools or participants are unable to
attend.

At the state competition, only competitors and judges would be allowed in the
roorm.

Many small gathering areas would be necessary, as opposed to the normal large
gathering area.

If there is a state competition, plans would need to be implemented for social
distancing and awards ceremonies.

SOHSAA- Serving Students Since 1905

Executive Director — Dr. Daniel Swartos

Assistant Director — Ms. lo Auch Assistant Director — Dr. John Krogstrand

Assistant Director — Mr. Brooks Bowman

Finance Director — Mr. Ryan Mikkelsen

58



APPENDIX B

%

(Insert School Logo Here)

COVID-19 Participant/Coach Monitoring Form

DATE: PERSON RESPONSIBLE:

NOTE: Any individual who has had close contact (within 6 feet for at least 15 minutes) with someone who has a
confirmed case of COVID-19 should contact the South Dakota Department of Health for further guidance.

CIRCLE YES/NO BELOW

FEVER OF 100.4 | NEW/ UNEXPLAINED | SHORTNESS | UNEXPLAINED | HEADACHE NEW LOSSOF | NAUSEA/
NAME OR GREATER WORSENING | SORE THROAT | OF BREATH FATIGUE OR NOT RELATED | TASTE OR VOMITING/
COUGH MUSCLE/BODY | TOKNOWN | SMELL? DIARRHEA
ACHES? CONDITIONS?
ves [NO |[YEs [NO [ves [mno [vES [nO [ves [wno [¥ES [NO [ves [no  [¥ES [ NO
YEs |[nNO |[ves [NO |[ves |[mNO [¥ES [nO [Yes [wno [¥ES [NOo [vEs [no [ ¥ES | NO
YES |nNO |¥ES [NO |ves |[mno [¥ES [NOo |[YEs [wo | ¥ES |mNO | vEs |[nO [¥ES | NO
Yes [NO |¥ES |NO [ves [wo |¥ES [NO |[ves [No [[¥ES |[NO | vEs |[nO [ ¥ES | NO
ves [no |¥es |No [ves [wo [ves [NOo [Yes [no [¥ES [NO [ves [no [ ¥ES [ mNO
vEs |[NO |[¥Es [NO [ves [mo [¥Es [NO [ves [nNo [¥ES [NO [ves [no [¥ES [ NO
ves [no [¥es [NO [ves [wmo [vEs [NOo [ves [wo [¥ES [NO [ves [no [¥ES [ NO
ves [no [¥Es [No [ves [wo [ves [NO [Yes [Mo [ ¥ES [NO |vEs [No [ ¥ES [ NO
yes [No |[¥ES |No [ves |[wo |vEs [NOo |[ves [No | ¥ES |[NO |ves [No | ¥ES | NO
YES |NO |YES |NO |YES (NO |¥ES |NO [YEs |MO |[¥ES |NO |ves |NO | ¥ES | NO
YES NO YES | NO | YES NO | YES | NO YES NOD YES | NO YES | NO YES | NO




APPENDIX C

SDHSAA COVID-19 Return to Play Form

Ifa participant/coach/official/judge/team personnel has tested positive for COVID-19, he/she must be
cleared for progression back to activity by an approved health care provider (MD/DO/PAC/ARNP)

SDHSAA

TENIW QRO RS STAE ICARTIES JSRTUAEN

Individual's Name: DOB: Date of Positive Test:

THIS RETURN TO PLAY 1S BASED ON TODAY'S EVALUATION
Date of Evaluation:
Criteria to return (Please check below as applicable)

a 10 days have passed since symptoms first appeared OR
a 20 days have passed since symptom onset for those who were severely or critically ill, and/or those who are
severely immunocompromised.
a Symptoms have resolved (No fever (=100.4F) for 24 hours without fever reducing medication, improvement
of symptoms ( cough, shortness of breath)
a Individual was not hospitalized due to COVID-19 infection.
a Cardiac screen negative for myocarditis/myocardial ischemia (All answers below must be no)
Chest pain/tightness with exercise YES 9 NOQ
Unexplained Syncope/near syncope YES @ NOOQ
Unexplained/excessive dyspnea/fatigue w/exertion ¥YES Q NOQ
Hew palpitations YES 4 NO @
Heart murmur on exam YES O NO O

NOTE: If any cardiac screening question is positive or if participant was hospitalized, consider further workup as

indicated. May include ECG, cardiac biomarkers, Echocardiogram, CXR, PFT's, Chest CT, or cardiology consult.

D Individual HAS satisfied the above criteria and IS cleared to return to activity.

D Due to moderate or severe symptoms with COVID-19, the participant should perform the
stages of the Graduated Return to Play Progression prior to full clearance.

D Individual HAS NOT satisfied the above criteria and 15 NOT cleared to return to activity

Medical Office Information (Please Print/Stamp):

Evaluator's Name: Office Phone:
Evaluator's Address:

Evaluator's Signature:
Graduated Return to Play (RTP) Progression After COVID-19 Infection

In participants who have had moderate or severe symptoms with COVID-19 or their provider had any concerns for rapid RTP,
the athlete should complete the progression below without development of chest pain, chest tightness,
palpitations, lightheadedness, pre-syncope, or syncope. |f these symptoms develop, the participant should be
referred back to the evaluating provider who signed the form.

« Stage 1: (2 Days Minimum} Light Activity (Walking, Jogging, Stationary Bike) for 15 minutes or less at
intensity no greater than 70% of maximum heatt rate. NO resistance training.

s Stage 2: {1 Day Minimum} Add simple movement activities (EG. running drills) for 30 minutes or less at
intensity no greater than 80% of maximum heart rate

¢ Stage 3: (1 Day Minimum} Progress to more complex training for 45 minutes or less at intensity no greater
than B0% maximum heart rate. May add light resistance training.

s Stage 4: (2 Days Minimum) Normal Training Activity for 60 minutes or less at intensity no greater than 80%
maximum heart rate

e Stage 5: Return to full activity

If required by health care provider, the participant has completed the 5 stage RFP progression under
the supervision of school personnel:

RTP Procedure adapted from Elliott N, et al. Infographic. British Journal of Sports Medicine, 2020.

60



 eomsoncon LEAITH

_ APPENDIX D

COVID-19 GUIDANCE: FOOD CONCESSION STANDS
FOR SCHOOLS AND TEMPORARY EVENTS

OPERATIONS:
= Post signage at stand for patrons to maintain social distancing of 6" between parties near food stand

= Maintain a sanitize solution® for wiping cloths during operations and increase cleaning/sanitizing
frequencies - especially high-contact surfaces such as equipment, utensils, and countertops

= Discontinue self-service operations for the public such as drink stations, condiment trays,
cup/napkin/utensil dispensers and other amenities to help maintain infection control

= (Consider the use of fans or open (screened) windows to improve air circulation in smaller indoor stands

* Consider barriers such as Plexiglass between employees and customers if practical

m

MPLOYEES:
# STAY HOME if you have or develop symptoms of cough, shortness of breath, fever, chills, repeated
shaking with chills, muscle pain, headache, sore throat, vomiting, diarrhea, or new loss of taste or smell

= STAY HOME if you have been in close contact with someone who was diagnosed or suspected to have
COVID-19 in the last 14 days

= 'Wear a mask or face covering — this will also help prevent touching hands to the face

* ALWAYS practice effective hand hygiene including washing hands with soap and water for at least 20
seconds, especially after going to the bathroom, before eating, and after blowing your nose, coughing,
or sneezing

* Use alcohol-based sanitizer (min. 60%) on clean hands - when soap and water is not readily available
* Use gloves or tongs to avoid direct bare hand contact with ready-to-eat foods

= Spcial distance; limit number of employees in confined spaces, keep at least 6 feet between yourself
and other staff as best as possible.

*SD DOH approved sanitizing solutions:

Chlorine (5.25% household bleach): Use 1 and % teaspoons of bleach per gallon of water SD
OR :

Quaternary Ammonia per label recommendations

SOUTH DAKDTA WEX SCHON ACTAITIES ASSOCUTADN



g0 Gavarmorn Diyve

(s\ south dakota Pere, 5D 57501-2235

V

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Learning. Leadership. Service. F: 605.773.413%

T: &05.773.3134

wovew.doe.sd.aow

American Rescue Plan Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Requirement for
ARP ESSER School District Plan
Updated: 9/28/2021

The American Rescue Plan (ARP) Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER)
Fund was established in response to the immense challenges facing students, educators, staff,
schools, and districts in preparing for and responding to COVID-19. The funds are for a wide
array of activities to address diverse needs arising from or exacerbated by the pandemic, or to
emerge stronger post-pandemic. This includes responding to students’ social, emotional, mental
health, and academic needs. Because of the unprecedented, one-time funding available to
districts, the South Dakota Department of Education (the department) encourages school
districts to invest the funding strategically. Investments should provide sustained benefits to
students and positively impact the district long-term.

The below plan must be completed by each public school district receiving funding under the
ARP ESSER, developed in concert with stakeholders as detailed below and available for public
comment. Districts must submit this plan to the department by Aug. 20, 2021; all funds must be
obligated by Sept. 30, 2024. All funds must be liquidated by Dec. 10, 2024.

The ARP ESSER School District Plan Template is based on the U.S. Department of Education (US
ED) Interim Final Rules 34 CFR Chapter Il, Docket IDED-2021-OESE-0061 from April 22, 2021, the
ARP State Plan issued April 21, 2021 from US ED, and US ED’s Frequently Asked Questions issued
May 2021.

This plan must be provided in formats accessible to parents who speak a language other than
English and individuals with disabilities.

School District: Total ARP ESSER Funding Available:
Huron School District 2-2 $6,274,206

Date of School Board Plan Approval: Budgeted to Date:

August 9, 2021 $6,143,015

Anticipated October 24, 2022

ARP ESSER School District Plan URL: Amount Set Aside for Lost Instructional
https://www.huron.k12.sd.us/arp-esser/ Time: $1,739,195

Rev. 10/13/22



Prevention and Mitigation Strategies

1. Describe how the funds will be used to implement prevention and mitigation strategies that
are, to the greatest extent practicable, consistent with the most recent Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention (CDC) guidance on reopening schools. Please insert NA if a category
is not applicable to your plan.

Narrative Approximate
Budget

Overview

The additional bleachers in the middle school gymnasium to ensure extra space for social
distancing will help reduce the risk of virus transmission.

The desk shields and personal protective equipment to protect students and teachers, as
wells as protect from the many germs and health hazards encountered in an academic
setting.

Equipment and/or Supplies $110,706
Additional bleachers for MS gym - 70’ of 7 rows
Desk Shields

Personal Protective Equipment

Additional FTE

Other Priorities Not Outlined Above

Total Approximate Budget for Mitigation Strategies $110,706

Academic Impact of Lost Instructional Time

2. Describe how the school district will use the funds it reserves (i.e., at least 20 percent of
funding) under section 2001(e)(1) of the ARP Act to address the academic impact of lost
instructional time through the implementation of evidence-based interventions (please see
U.S. Department of Education’s FAQ A-10 and C-2; districts may also consult the
department’s Evidence Based Practices Template found under Documents/Resources here).
This can include summer learning, extended school day, comprehensive afterschool
programs, or extended school year. Please insert NA if a category is not applicable to your
plan.

Narrative Approximat
e Budget

Overview

The HS Interventionists will monitor the progress of students and provide intensive
individualized support to students who have fallen off track and face significant challenges to
success. This includes working with teachers, principals, and parents/guardians to develop a
path to graduation for each student. The interventionist will also maintain records and
communicate with parents, teachers, and administrators. (Evidence: John Hattie Respanse to
Intervention) The ultimate goal is to assist students in earning credits and following their path
to graduation.




The MS Counselor/ Social Worker and administrative assistant will assist the existing
counselor in supporting student mental health and social emotional well-being. (Evidence)

The MS Project Lead the Way teacher and equipment/supplies will allow our district to
reinforce current priorities through research-based strategies. PLTW engages students to
allow for mastery of content standards and concepts, while building problem solving, critical
and creative thinking, communication, collaboration, and ethical reasoning and mindset.
(Evidence)

Chromebooks with covers and promethean boards are additional educational technology to
expand network connectivity to meet COVID-19 impacts and school, teacher, and student
instructional and learning needs. These technologies will also serve as tools to help our EL
students and students with disabilities maximize accessibility and provide enrichment.
(Evidence; Evidence)

The purchase of a keyboarding curriculum will assist in increasing keyboarding competency. It
is critical that effective keyboarding instruction be introduced at an early elementary age due
to the increase in the use of computers and technology in the classroom and for standardized
testing. (Evidence)

Waterford Early Learning will be purchased and used to increase kindergarten literacy skills.
The program’s planning and coaching facilitate optimal program implementation and usage.
Teachers know the right instructional actions to take in the right moment as a result of this
program. Instruction and practice cover 100% of readling / ELA standards. (Evidence)

IXL is a comprehensive curriculum with real-time diagnostics, personalized guidance, and
actionable analytics. Students in grades 6-12 will have the opportunity, with this program, to
fill knowledge gaps and grow from where they are. (Evidence)

SIOP training will be for all certified staff. The training will begin during inservice and continue
every month during early release professional development days. This addresses our district’s
particular challenge of instruction of core content areas to ESL students struggling with
language acquisition and proficiency. (Evidence)

Middle School after school tutoring will be used to address lost instructional time and learing
loss. {Evidence])

Specific Evidence-Based Interventions (eg., curriculum, assessments) $204,195
Keyboarding curriculum
Waterford

IXL

SIQP

Opportunities for Extended Learning (eg., summer school, afterschool) $7,000
Middle School Tutoring FY21-22

Equipment and/or Supplies $60,000
Project Lead the Way (includes teacher training, modules, materials, site
licenses)




Additional FTE for 3 years

PLTW teacher - middle school

MS Saocial Worker

MS Counselor Administrative Assistant
HS Interventionists

$720,000

Other Priorities Not Outlined Above $748,000
Chromebooks and covers

Promethean boards

Total Approximate Budget for Academic Impact of Lost Instructional Time $1,739,195

Investments Aligned with Student Needs

3. Describe how the school district will ensure that the interventions it implements described
in question 2 above will respond to the academic, social, emotional, and mental health
needs of all students, and particularly those students disproportionately impacted by the
COVID-19 pandemic. This should include specific language around each of the below
groups. Discuss each category by elementary, middle, and high school, if appropriate.*

Population Academic Social, Emotional, and Mental
Health
All students All middle school students will All middle school students will

benefit from implementation of
Project Lead the Way modules,
meeting science, math, and language
arts content standards.

All kindergarten students will benefit
from the implementation of
Waterford. The research has shown
that this program benefits students
of all ethnicities and all SES levels.

All middle and high school students
will benefit from the implementation
of IXL. Students will have the
opportunity to close the knowledge
gap and grow as a student.

All middle school students will
benefit from after school tutoring.
Students will have an opportunity to
close the knowledge gap and grow as
a student.

benefit from an additional
counselor/ social worker, decreasing
the caseload per counselor.
Observation of behaviors, as well as
the stakeholder survey, indicated
that this was a need.




Students All students grades K-12 will have An additional middle school
from low access in their classroom to a counselor/ social worker and a new
income Promethean board, All students counseling administrative assistant
families grades 3 - 8 will have personal access | will provide students with supports
to a Chromehook. K-2 and 9-12 will to their well-being, including mental
have ipads. Students from a low 3ES | health services and basic student and
family may not have access to family needs. Low income families
technology and/or technological may not have access to mental
devices in the home. Access for health services and resources
these students at school provides outside of the school district,
teachers an opportunity to use
online tools, such as IXL and
Waterford, to help close the
achievement gap.
Students of All students grades K-12 will have The work of a school counselor or
color access in their classroom to a social worker is important for
Promethean beard. All students students of color with resources for
grades 3 - 8 will have personal access | social, emotional, and mental health.
to a Chromebook, K-2 and 9-12 will
have ipads.
English All students grades K-12 will have High school EL students, as needed,
learners access in their classroom to a will have the support of

Promethean board. All students
grades 3 - 8 will have personal access
to a Chromebock. K-2 and 9-12 will
have ipads. English learners may not
have access to technology and/or
technological devices beyond a
cellular phone in their home. Access
to a Promethean board and a
personal device (Chromebook or
iPad) will allow them access to
supplemental, evidence-based
interventions.

interventionists to help develop a
path toward graduation. The
interventionist will help with tracking
student attendance, meet with
students, connect with parents, and
coordinate team meetings to
determine the best path toward
graduation.

Children with
disabilities

All students grades K-12 will have
access in their classroom to a
Promethean board. All students
grades 3 - 8 will have personal access
te a Chromehook. K-2 and 9-12 will
have ipads. Children with disabilities
may hot have access to technology
and/or technological devices in their
home. Access to a Promethean
board and a personal device
{Chromehaok or iPad) will allow

The work of a school counselar or
social worker is important for
students with disabilities with
resources for social, emotional, and
mental health,




them access to supplemental,
evidence-based interventions,

Students
experiencing
homelessnes
5

All students grades K-12 will have
access in their classrcom to a
Promethean board. All students
grades 3 - 8 will have personal access
to a Chromehook. K-2 and 9-12 will
have ipads. Implementing
evidence-based interventions
through technology will help
teachers identify students with
learning gaps that may have been
increased due to COVID.

An additional middle school
counselor/ soclal worker and a new
counseling administrative assistant
will provide students with supports
to their well-being, including mental
health services and basic student and
family needs. Homeless students
may not have access to mental
health services and resources
outside of the school district.

Children in
foster care

All students grades K-12 will have
access in their classroom to a
Promethean hoard. All students
grades 3 - 8 will have personal access
to a Chromehbook. K-2 and 9-12 will
have ipads.

An additional middle school
counselor/ soclal worker and a new
counseling administrative assistant
will provide children in foster care
with supports to their well-being,
including mental health services
and basic student and family needs.

Migratory
students

All students grades K-12 will have
access in their classrocom to a
Promethean board. All students
grades 3 - 8 will have personal access
to a Chromebook, K-2 and 9-12 will
have ipads. Migratory students may
not have access to technology and/for
technological devices beyond a
cellular phone in their home. Access
to a Promethean board and a
personal device (Chromebaook or iPad)
will allow them access to
supplemental, evidence-based
interventions,

An additional middle counselor/
school social worker and a new
counseling administrative assistant
will provide students with supports
to their well-being, including mental
health services and basic student
and family needs. Migratory
students and their families may not
have access to mental health
services and resources outside of
the school district.

*If a population is not traditionally and was not present during the 2020-21 school year, the district may
include a statement on how it will address the needs of such students should that population be present in
the 2021-22, 2022-23 or 2023-24 school years,

Investments in Other Allowed Activities




4. Describe how the school district will spend its remaining allocation consistent with section
2001(e)(2) of the ARP Act (see here for remaining allowable uses of funds). Please insert NA

if a category is not applicable to your plan.

Narrative

Approximat
e Budget

Overview

Adding two busses to our current routes allows for more transportation options, as well as
maintaining some social distancing on the bus. This also allows for increased enrollment as a

result of inbound migration.

Adding two activity busses allows for more transportation options and social distancing.
Modern air conditioning and heating will improve air quality and safety for our students.

The delivery van is needed due to an increased volume of supplies, equipment, and purchases

as a result of the pandemic.

The bus cameras are aimed at improving the safety of students.

Academic Supports
NA

Educator Professional Development
NA

Interventions that Address Student Well-Being
NA

Strategies to Address Workforce Challenges
NA

Other Priorities Not Outlined Above
Bus Cameras

Delivery Van

Busses - 2 route busses

Busses - 2 activity busses

$918,643

Total Approximate Budget for Investments in Other Allowed Activities

$918,643

5. Ifthe school district proposes to use any portion of ARP ESSER funds for renovation, air
quality, and/or construction projects, describe those projects below. Each project should be
addressed separately. (Districts may add boxes as needed). Please insert NA if this category

is not applicable to your plan.

Please also note that these projects are subject to the department’s prior approval. For
further guidance, see U.S. Department of Education’s FAQs B-6, B-7, B-8 and C-27.




Narrative

Approximat
e Budget

Overview

Project #1

Arena A/C & Instructional Planning Center temperature controls; This
ventilation system improvement will increase the delivery of clean air and
dilute potential contaminants. This project will be completed within the 3 year
grant period. The Huron Arena can seat 5,000 people. It hosts Huron’s
basketball, volleyball, wrestling, cheer/dance, music concerts, and graduation
ceremony. Other activities held in the Huron Arena include area basketball
and volleyball playoffs and State B tournaments for volleyball and basketball.
The Huron Arena is also available to outside entities for rental, such as the
Shriner’s Circus. All of these events attract large crowds of people.

$750,000

Project #2

Temperature Controls in three K-5 Attendance Centers; Each attendance
center houses approximately 500 students. This will help rebalance the HVAC
system to increase total airflow to occupied spaces when possible. This
project will be completed within the 3 year grant period.

$1,350,000

Project #3

Rooftop unit for HYAC in remodeled orchestra room at the high school; This
ventilation system improvement will increase the delivery of clean air and
dilute potential contaminants. This project will be completed within the 3 year
grant period.

$32,993

Project #4

Tennis Courts - addition of 4 more outdoor courts; The addition of 4 tennis
courts follows the CDC’s guidance and allows for greater social distancing and
reduces overcrowding. This project will be completed within the 3 year grant
period.

$750,000

Project #5

Tiger Activity Center A/C; This ventilation system improvement will increase
the delivery of clean air and dilute potential contaminants. This existing
building houses the school district’s gymnastics, wrestling, and cheer/dance
program. Gymnastics and wrestling use the building year round. We also
collaborate with the City of Huron for summer gymnastics programs for area
youth. This project will be completed within the 3 year grant period.

$500,000

Total Approximate Budget for Renovation, Air Quality, and/or Construction

$3,382,993




6. Before considering construction activities as part of the district’s response to COVID-19 and
as a component to emerging stronger post-pandemic, describe how and with which funding
sources the district will support other essential student needs or initiatives.

Overview

The Huron School District will continue to support student neads and other

district initiatives through a variety of other funding sources. They include:
o Titlel

e Titlell

e Title Il

& General Fund
® Perkins

These menies support, but are not limited to, lower student-to-teacher ratios,
ongoing professional development, Instructional Coaches, and parental
involvement activities.

Engaging Students at Risk

7. Describe how the school district will use ARP ESSER funds to identify, re-engage, and
support students most likely to have experienced the impact of lost instructional time,
including, but not limited to:

a. Students who have missed the most in-person instruction in the 2019-20 and
2020-21 school years
Students who did not participate or participated inconsistently in remote instruction
c. Students most at risk of drepping out of schoaol.

Please note if these strategies represent a continuation from either ESSER | or ESSER ||
funding.

Overview

Interventionists, in conjunction with the high school principals, will focus on students most at
risk of dropping out of school. This includes students who missed the most in-person
instruction in 2018-20 and 2020-21 academic school years. The interventionist is responsible
for supporting student achievement in the area of credit recovery. They will be expected to
maonitor and communicate student progress and performance. The Interventionist may also
provide individual or small group direct instruction to students who are struggling
academically.

Missed Most In-Person

The goal for an interventionist to connect one-on-one with these students regarding
expectations and offer support is to increase attendance, completion of work, and
successfully earning high school credits.

Did Not Participate in Remote Instruction




NA

At Risl¢ for Dropping Out

At the high school, we currently have 154 students who are not on track to graduate and are
at risk for dropping out. The interventionist would be directly responsible for 82 of these 154,
while the other 72 will be working with the alternative education teacher to get back on track.
The goal for an interventionist to connect one-on-one with these students regarding
expectations and offer support is to increase attendance, completion of work, and
successfully earning high school credits.

Stakeholder Consultation:

8. Describe how the school district did and will continue to engage in meaningful consultation
with stakeholders around the planned use of ARP ESSER funds.

s

1 taking the survey was to continue free scheol lunch for all students.

Overview, including the three highest priority needs that emerged from consultation
Huron School District’s efforts were continuous to identify, understand, and respond to the
needs of all students and their families, including underserved students. The district was
involved in regular opportunities for information sharing and feedback, This feedback was the
beginning of our ARP ESSER plan.

To better involve our community, families, and all other stakeholders, the district offered a
public comment period, June 12 - June 30. A survey was posted on the district website and
shared on district social media accounts. The recurring theme that developed was a need for
a greater focus on the area of mental health / counseling. Other ideas presented by those

Students

As part of the district’s efforts to engage students, the August 9th, 2021, school board
meeting included a hearing for the ARP plan. Students were all encouraged to complete the
stakeholder survey,

Families

As part of the district’s efforts to engage families, the August 9th, 2021, school board meeting
included a hearing for the ARP plan. Families were encouraged to complete the stakeholder
survay,

School and district administrators {including special education administrators)

School and district administrators hold frequent conversations regarding the American Rescue
Plan, Common themes that emerged from conversations was student mental health and the
high number of students failing courses and/or not obtaining credit towards graduation. A
third theme that emerged was improvement of facilities for air quality and/or ventilation.

Teachers, principals, school leaders, other educators, school staff, and their unions

As part of the district’s efforts to engage educators and school staff, the August 9th, 2021,
school board meeting included a hearing for the ARP plan. They were also encouraged to
complete the stakeholder survey.

Tribes (for affected LEAs under Section 8538 of the ESEA; see here for more detail)

10



NA

Civil rights organizations {including disability rights organizations), as applicable

As a part of the district’s efforts to engage civil rights organizations, the August Sth, 2021,
school board meeting included a hearing for the ARP plan, Organizations were encouraged to
complete the stakeholder survey.

Stakeholders representing the interests of: children with disabilities, English learners,
children experiencing homelessness, children and youth in foster care, migratory students,
children who are incarcerated, and other underserved students

As part of the district’s efforts to engage educators and school staff, the August 9th, 2021,
school board meeting included a hearing for the ARP plan. They were also encouraged to
complete the stakeholder survey. The survey was translated into both Karen and Spanish,

All stakeholders are welcome to attend the District’s board meetings, as they are open to the
public with posted agendas. The Huron School Board meetings have and will continue to have
public input.

The public

All individuals or organizational groups are welcome to attend the District’s board meetings,
as they are open to the public with posted agendas. The Huron School Board meetings have
and will continue to have public input.

District Assurance of Regular Review

The South Dakota Department of Education wifl collect assurances from superintendents that

ARP ESSER Plans have been reviewed, available for public comment, and amended if necessary

at these points during the school year:

December 2021 (in conjunction with December Child Count)
June 2022 (in conjunction with Year-End Sign-off)
December 2022 (in conjunction with December Child Count)
June 2023 {in conjunction with Year-End Sign-off)

To facilitate transparency, the department will post the link to each school district’s plan on its

website. It will be the responsibility of the district to ensure its link remains valid.

11



School board members,

| would like to request permission that activity passes will not be accepted for the Huron Tiger
Marching Band Indoor Exhibition. The reason i am requesting this is that our Indoor Exhibition
is a fundraiser for our marching band. This fundraiser helps pay for our music and for our drill
desighs on that we put on the field; without these elements, we would be without the two
essential components that allow us to be a marching band, as well as compete throughout our
season.

Thank you for your support,

Jonts [ttt

James Stueckrath
Huron High School Band Director



Classified €mployeg of the Month
\I |

Nameg Jangt Johnsen
Position ochool Nutrition ddministrative {Issistant
Pate Octobgr 2022

Please help us honor Janet Johnsen, School Nutrition Administrative Assistant, as the
October Classified employee of the Month for Foodservice!

If there is a task to be done with organization and timeliness, Janet is the person to
take it on. Going the extra mile to do her job is second nature to her. She comes to work
every day with a smile, and an absolute determination to do her best. Janet is a joy to
have in the office.

Fellow employees clearly feel the same, as some of the following remarks convey—
“Janet 18 very good at all aspects of her job.”

“Janet helps everyone.”

“Janet 1s kind and friendly.”

“Janet is very helpful with questions.”

“Janet has a positive attitude.”

“Janet is polite, helpful, kind and understanding.”

“Janet goes above and beyond for the students and employees. She treats everyone like
family. She is loving, caring, and passionate about her work and students. She will do

anything you ask of her. You can tell her anything and it is kept confidentially.”

It 1s with extreme delight to have Janet Johnsen as our Classified Foodservice
Employee of the Month!

Congratulations Janet!!




Huron School District #2-2 Code: DDA
Gifts and Donations to District

’)
1y wos”®

Policies and Regulations

SCHDOL DISTRICT

Gifts and Donations to District

The District may accept, own, manage, and dispose of any grant, gift, devise, bequest of money, real property
or personal property. The Board may enter into an agreement for the receipt thereof upon such terms as shall
be to the best interest of the District, and make such rules and regulations as it may deem best for the
ownership, management, and control of the property.

The Board may authorize one or more private, nonprofit benevolent organizations, independently of the
control of the school district, to accept and solicit donations, gifts, grants, or other private financial resources
for the ultimate benefit of the educational or interscholastic activities of the school district. Funds collected
pursuant to this authorization shall be offered to the District, and if accepted by the Board, the funds shall be

placed in the Huron School District Foundation —a-hub-ef-the Huron-Community- Foundation and used for:

e expansion and enhancement of academic curricula,

e support of interscholastic activities,

¢ initiation or support of musical, forensic, civic, technologic, or similar extracurricular instruction or
programs,

e special trips or activities supporting core school activities,

e other programs or activities of substantial benefit to the educational environment of the school district.

None of the funds received from gifts and donations may be used for debt retirement or ordinary expenditures
Or expenses.

The private, nonprofit benevolent organization may propose, advocate, or suggest to the Board that the funds
offered by the organization be utilized with regard to various curricula, activities, or other programs. However,
the Board is not obligated to accept or expend any funds, nor is the organization obligated to provide any
funds, unless both mutually agree as to terms and purposes.

During each school year the Board may authorize any portion of the admission fees collected at a single event
in each activity recognized by the SD High School Activities Association to be used by a local organization
that supports local interscholastic activities. The portion of the admission fees provided to the local
organization shall be used for a local endowment fund that is dedicated to assisting the District with its
educational needs. The local organization shall maintain complete records of the admission fees it receives,
and shall annually provide a report to the Board detailing the specific use of the admission fees.

10/2022



Huron School District #2-2 Code:
JHCDD - Administration of

Policies and Regulations Opioid Antagonists

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Opioid Antagonists Administration Plan

The Board may acquire opioid antagonists and make them available to personnel who are trained by the SD
Department of Health (SD DOH) or equivalent to possess and administer the medication for opioid overdose situation
in accordance with state law and administrative rules.

Before school personnel may administer an opioid antagonist in the event of a suspected opioid overdose, training
must be provided by an individual qualified to do so.

The training must include:

Signs and symptoms of an opiate overdose;

Protocols and procedures for administration of an opioid antagonist;

Signs and symptoms of adverse responses to an opioid antagonist;

Protocols and procedures to stabilize the patient if an adverse response occurs;

Procedures for transporting, storing, and securing an opioid antagonist.

Opioid antagonist duration;

The protocols and procedures for monitoring the suspected opioid overdose victim and re-administration of
opioid antagonist if necessary for the safety and security of the suspected overdose victim; and

~ Oy n B W =

8. The method of opioid antagonist administration being taught.

Any school personnel who will have access to the medication and who may administer the medication must receive the
required training. Training provided by the SD DOH is at no cost to the District. Training is not required for school
personnel who will not have access to the medication or who will not potentially be administering the medication.

Naloxone is an opioid antagonist that comes in either an injectable form or a nasal spray. The medication provided to
the schools through the SD DOH will be the nasal spray, and therefore, the SD DOH training will focus exclusively on
the nasal spray. The cost of the medication provided by or through the SD DOH will be at no cost to the District. All
opioid antagonists must be stored in a locked medicine cabinet, managed by the school nurse or school personnel
trained in administration of opioid antagonists or administration of medication.

A standing order by a physician is required for the District to possess the medication. The SD DOH has identified a
contract physician who will provide the standing order for the District.

Because opioid antagonists are used in opioid overdose emergency situations, prior parental consent is not required
before administration of an opioid antagonist.* Emergency medical services and the parents or guardians will be
contacted immediately following the administration of an opioid antagonist.

The District will report naloxone use to the SD DOH on a form developed by SD DOH.

Pursuant to state law, no school district, administrator, school board member, school nurse, or designated school
personnel possessing or making available opioid antagonists in accordance with state law, and no health care
professional providing training in relation thereto, may be held liable for any injury or related damage that results from
the administration of, the self-administration of, or the failure to administer an opioid antagonist, if such action or
inaction constitutes, ordinary negligence. This immunity does not apply to an act or omission constituting gross,
willful, or wanton negligence. The administration of an opioid antagonist does not constitute the practice of medicine.
The immunity provided pursuant to SDCL 13-34A-24 is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other immunity provided
by law.

2022



SOUTH \ I DAKOTA
Y/

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

FUND AGREEMENT BETWEEN

SOUTH DAKOTA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
PO BOX 296, PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA 57501

AND
Huron School District

PO Box 949
Huron, SD 57350

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into on , between South Dakota
Community Foundation, 2310 Patron Parkway, PO Box 296, Pierre, South Dakota 57501 (hereinafter
"Foundation"), and Huron School District (hereinafter "Donor").

WHEREAS:

(i)

(ii)

Foundation is a charitable organization as described in Section 501(c)(3), of the Internal
Revenue Code;

Donor is an organization contributing the assets shown in Exhibit A to the Foundation to
establish an agency endowment fund within the South Dakota Community Foundation with
the expectation that earnings from the contribution will be distributed by Foundation for
charitable, religious, educational, or scientific purposes within the meaning of Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended;

Donor's charitable purposes are set forth in Exhibit B;
Foundation and Donor believe that the cooperative ties defined by this Agreement are

desirable and would be mutually beneficial to Foundation and Donor, and to their respective
constituencies; and accordingly

FOUNDATION AND DONOR HEREBY MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

15

There is hereby established in the South Dakota Community Foundation as a part thereof a

agency endowment fund named and referred to as the Huron School District Foundation, to receive
gifts in whatever form or property is acceptable to Foundation, and to administer the same in

1



accordance with guidelines approved from time to time by Foundation’s Board of Directors.

2. Donor irrevocably transfers to Foundation, all of its right, title, and interest in and to the
Exhibit A assets, and Donor represents to Foundation that the total thereof are not subject to any restrictive
type of Donor recommendation, all of such assets to be designated as a deposit to the Huron School
District Foundation.

3. Distributable income from the Huron School District Foundation shall be distributed in
accordance with the charitable purposes set forth in Exhibit B. Distributions shall be made by
Foundation consistent with its Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws, and Guidelines as the same now exist or
are amended from time to time by Foundation's Board of Directors, endeavoring to adhere to Donor’s
charitable wishes, to the extent reasonably possible. All distributions must be made to a verified public
charity under section 170 (b} (1) (a) of the IRS master file. Foundation shall have the power to modify any
restriction or condition on the distribution of funds for any specified charitable purpose or to specified
organizations if, in the sole judgment of Foundation (without any approval of any trustee, custodian, or
agent), such restriction or condition becomes, in effect, unnecessary, incapable of fulfillment, or
inconsistent with the charitable needs of the community or area served.

4, The Huron School District Foundation is the sole and exclusive property of Foundation, held
by it in its corporate capacity, and is not a trust fund held by Foundation in any kind of a trustee
relationship. Foundation has absolute and ultimate authority and control over all property in the Huron
School District Foundation, and in the income derived therefrom.

5. Any cost to Foundation in accepting, transferring, or managing the property donated to
Foundation shall first be paid from the Huron School District Foundation; further, the Huron School District
Foundation (as must all funds of Foundation) shall share proportionately in the total administrative cost of
the South Dakota Community Foundation, and any such administrative cost shall be charged annually or
in some equal installment against the Huron School District Foundation determined in accordance with
the then current fee structure or Guidelines which have been established by Foundation’s Directors.

6. Distributable income from the fund will be made available for distribution not less often than
annually, which may be on an annualized basis, or a calendar year basis, or a portion of either, as
determined by Foundation’s Directors.

7. Contributions to the Huron School District Foundation may be commingled with other
Foundation property for administrative and investment purposes. If the contribution to the Huron School
District Foundation is so commingled, Foundation will allocate to this fund a reasonable portion of
investment income earned by the commingled property, using such allocation formula or method as
Foundation may from time to time determine to be equitable under the circumstances.

8. Additional contributions may be added to the Huron School District Foundation by Donor or
other third parties from time to time. All questions which may arise with regard to principal or income of
the Huron School District Foundation shall be determined by Foundation’s Directors, which determination
shall be deemed final and binding upon all parties to this Agreement, and upon any successor contributors
to the Huron School District Foundation.

9. The parties intend that the Huron School District Foundation shall be a component part of
Foundation, and that nothing in this Agreement shall affect the status of Foundation as an entity which is

2



a qualified charitable organization as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.
This Agreement shall be interpreted in a manner consistent with such intention, and so as to conform to
the requirements of the Internal Revenue Code and any regulations issued pursuant thereto applicable to
the intended status of Foundation.

10. All correspondence from Foundation regarding the Huron School District Foundation shall be
directed to the FUND CONTACT below. Donor agrees that, in the event its (or an Advisor’'s) address is
changed, Donor will advise Foundation within 10 days following the date of such change, and that any
notice which Donor should receive from Foundation will be satisfied by mailing such notice to the address
above noted, by
U.S. Malil, first class postage prepaid.

FUND CONTACT:

Name: Huron School District
Kraig Steinhoff, Superintendent

Address: PO Box 949
Huron, SD 57350

Phone(s): 605-353-6990

Email: kraig.steinhoff@k12.sd.us




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Foundation and Donor have executed this Agreement by their duly
authorized officers effective as of the day and year first above-written.

SOUTH DAKOTA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

BY: Date:
Stephanie Judson, President & CEO

DONOR

BY: Date:
Kraig Steinhoff, Superintendent
Huron School District

Development Advisor: Jamie Farmen



EXHIBIT "A"

A $1,000 contribution from Huron School District to the Huron School District Foundation within the South
Dakota Community Foundation, with additional contributions later.

EXHIBIT “B”
The Huron School District Foundation is established for the following charitable purpose(s):

To provide financial support to the Huron School District (Tax 1D:46-6000634). If the named beneficiary
loses its charitable status or ceases to exist, the board of directors of the Huron School District shall
recommend a successor beneficiary to South Dakota Community Foundation Board of Directors. If no
designation is made, the distributable income will be awarded by the South Dakota Community Foundation’s
Board of Directors, endeavoring to adhere to the intended purpose of the fund. All distributions must be
- made to a verified public charity under section 170 (b} (1)} (A) of the IRS master file.

ate; [+

Donor{s) Initials:

SDCF Distribution Policy
Revised October 20, 2017

RESOLVED that the annual grantmaking distribution be no more than five (5) percent of the average fair
market value of total endowment. The current distribution rate of the restricted fund types managed by the
Foundation is 4.5%. The distribution rate on all unrestricted funds managed by the Foundation is 4.0%.
Average to be computed based on sixteen quarter trailing average or actual quarters during first four years of
the fund’s existence.

New funds will be eligible for valuation after being invested with the South Dakota Community Foundation for
one full year. The fund’s average fair market value will be calculated December 31 of the year the fund
becomes eligible and money will be available the following year.

In order to make distributions from a fund, the principal balance for such fund must be $10,000 or above.

For example, a fund established in 2022 will be valued as of December 31, 2023 and dollars will be made
available for distribution in January of 2024.

Inactive Funds Policy
To ensure charitable objectives are being met, South Dakota Community Foundation funds must make a
distribution every three years. If any fund fails to make a distribution within this timeframe, the
Foundation will contact the fund advisor or beneficiary agency to ensure the fund is not deemed inactive.
If the fund is declared inactive, the Foundation will initiate distributions from the fund per policy.

To access the full text of SDCF's inactive funds policy, please refer to our website.
5



